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STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
(AJl amounts are in USD, unles otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in progress
Financial assets
() Other financialassets

Other non-current assets
Total Non-current assets

Current assets
Tnventoris
Financial assets
() Tradereceivables
(i) Cashandcashequivalents
(ii) Other financialassets
Other current assets
Total Current assets

Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other Equity
Total Equity

Non current liabilities
Financial Liablities
()Borrowings
() LeaseLiability(Non-current)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
)Borrowings
() LeaseLiability(current)
(iü) Other financal liabilities
(iv) Tradepayables
Other curent liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equityand Liabilities

Amoent in USD
March31,2025

49,665,839.61

Note
Amoant in USD
March31,2024

47,887,04093
4245.96538

250,000.0o
5671,331.8

S8,054,338.20

46,936,7682

38,023.57646
3,083,614.2

22,21500
955.46025

89,021,634.65

147,075,9r2.85

254.330.63
1,114,6$843

51,034,828.67

4 19,077,92134

33.70643584
5578,82622

16,920.16

9748127
59.357,584.83

110,392,413-50

7

3

8
9

10

17532,09725
5.639,046.89

23,171,144.14

34.992,000.01
3.631,636.63
3.892,52473

42,516,161.37

6,621,000.00
635.565.21

2,927.15949
33,846.30g.25

675,074.0s

44.705,107.99

87,221,269.36

110,392,413-50

17532,09725
2,743.92o28

20,276,o17.53

27,168,00a.oo
4099.769.78
4.650,88861

35.918,6s839

6,852,000.00
56a,55262

13259,88249
69,484,24s
724520.67

90,881,296.93

126,799,955-33

147.075.972.83

12

14

Theacconmpanyingnotesarean integralpart of the fnancialstatements

As per our report ofevendate

For and on behalfof theboardof directors of
SterliTechchnologies Ine.

Director
jayJhanjuari
Group- CFO



STERLTE TECHNOLOGIESINC.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(All amounts are in USD, unless otherwise stated)

NCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income
TotalIncome ()
EXPENSES

Cost of raw material consumed
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finishedgoods
Employee benefit expense
Other expenses
Total Epense (1)

Earnings before exceptional item, interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
(EBITDA)()-()

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Finance costs
Profit before tax
Txexpense:
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total txexpenses

Profit for theyear

Other comprehensive income
Net movement on cash flow hedges
Income Tax efect on theabove
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for theyear, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

The accompanyingnotesare an integral part of thefinancialstatements

As per our report ofevendate

For andon behalf of theboard of directors of
Sterfteechchnologies Inc.

Director

Amount in USD
Year ended

March 31,2025

105,291,738.10
2,644.24

105,294,382.34

42,117,876.97
26,088,2s0.90
12,724466.93
13,627422.70

94.558,o1750

10,736,364.84

5.598,131.30
2985,189.01

2,153,044-53

16,282.00
(758,363.88)

(Z42,081.88)

2,895,126.41

Amount in USD
Year ended

March 31, 2024

150.347,673.21

150,347,673.21

Note

15
16

17(a)
17%)
18
19

94,149,964-93
14,252,195-95
13.543.568.04
17,101,241.75.

139,046,970.67

11,300,702.54

3,804,669.56
1301,898.69
6,194,134.29

1,138,787.17
2311,426.64
3450,213.81

2,743,920.48

20
21

22
22

2,895,126.41 2,743,920.48

AjayJhanjlari
Group-CFO



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
STATEMENT OFCHANGES N EQUITY OR THEYEARENDEDMARCH31, 202s

A. Fquity share eapital
Equity Shares of USD1ench (issued, subseribed and fully paid)
At March 31, 2024
Issue of share capital
At March 31, 2025

B. Other cquity

At Aprilo1,2023
Profit for theyear
Adjustment on account ofbusiness transfer agreement
|other comprehensiveincome for the Year
At March 31,2024
At April o1, 2024
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the Year
At March31,2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report ofevendate

Forandan behalf of theboard of directors of
SterlitTehchnologies Inc.

Cphenmanski
Director

Particulars

Note

8

Number ofshares
17.532,097

Amount inUSD
17,532,09725

17,532,07 7532,097.25

Amount in USD

Total

13,023.75480
2,743.92048

(13,023,755.00)

2,743,920.28
2,743.920.28
2,895,12641

5,639,0446.69

Reserves and surplus
Retained Earnings

13,023.754.80
2,743.920.48

(13,023.755.00)

2,743,920.28
2,743,920.28
2,89s,12641

S.639,046.6

Ajäy Jhanjhari
Group-CFO



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Notes to finanial statements for the yearendedMareh31,2025

NOTE 1:SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTINGJUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES ANDASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accountingestimates, Management erercises judgement in applying the oompanys accoonting policies. Etáimates
and assumptions are continuously evaluated and arebased on historical experienceand other factors ineluding erpectations of foture events that are believed to be reliable and
relevantunder the circumstınces Thisnoteprovidesan overdew of theareasthat involvedahigherdegreeofjudgementor complerity, and of itemswhich aremore likelyto
be materially djusted dueto estimatesandassumptionsturning out tobedifferentthan thoseortginallyassesed.Managementbelievesthat the etimatesarethemost likely
outcome of future events. Detailed information aboot each of theseestimates and judgements is describedbelow.

Revenue Recognition on Contracts with Customers
The Comyany'scontractswih customerseould includepromises to transter muliple productsand toa custorner.TheCompanyasseses the products promized in a contract
and identifes distinetperformancedbiligationsin thecontract.ldentißcationof distinctperlormanceobligationinvolvesjudgement to deternine the distinctgoodsand the
ability of thecustomer to beneft independently fromsuchgoods/services.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price may bave elements such as volume discounts, iquidated damages,
penalies,priceconcessionsandincentives.Anyconsiderationpayabletothecustomerisacjustedo thetransactionprice,unlessit isapaymentforadistinctproductfromthe
customer.

TheCompanyuses judgement to detenine an sppropriate standalone selling price for a performance obization (aillocation of transacion price). The Company allocates the
trengactionprice toeachperformanceobiligationon the basisof the relativestandalonesellingprice ofeachdistinetproductorservicepromised in the contract.Wwhere
andalone sellingpeiceis notobservable,theCompanyusestheerpectedcostplusreasonablemanginapproachtoallocatethetranssctionprice toeachdistinetperlormance
obligation.

The Companyexercisesjudgement in determining wbether the performanceobligation issatisfied at a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators
ch eshowcustomerconsumesbeneftsasservioesarerenderedorwhocontrolstheasetasit isbeingereatedoresistenceofenforceableright topayroentforperformanceto
and actual revenue recognition, etc.
date andatemateuseofsuchproduct,transferofsignifcantrisksandrewardstothecustomer,aceptanceofdeliverybythecustomet,timingrapbetveentransferofcontrol



STERLMTIDNOLOCES NC.
Netes te finsneial statements for the year ended Mereh91, oss

NOTE A PROPFRTY, PLANT ANT EQUIPMEMT

Ruildings

4335,842.17
2.462,878 92

679b,721.1
A71.06L48

670,5267

76,09348
546.50400

6,597 4
B63.59724

,84.38745
6,176,113-71

Flant & machinery

20,007,161.20
17,612,14 83

37619,396.01
m2eo2

(L129.0n60)
U63,60244

1.394.7 )(SA12)

.678$$24
3626,889n

0Z44

35.366,857.93
34.94454O.7

Farnitere &
fiteres

294.953.o8
$L3,04g
Bo7,967-46

6A8,114 L4

O76061.6

666
79.

86,5326o
LLa2g 6o

192,76720

Deteproeessing
equipments

34464-17
734.012 o6

Cgo,486.21
12,850 1s

90331638

101,772

126,17L
19s.88473

332,05927Z

0fficeequipments Right ofUseasset
(Ralding)

S450,249.a

S4507249.44
199.72on

SG59470.06

S64,826.11
574.9072

1,327337
612.,57162

623099

(Amount inUSD)Total

30,123,17os6
22419. o

sss.942

69,010,0)4
(9,o12 6o)

93146;7n
30466 s
(S8n)

4.756,0743
$598,13130

103542o8,,

49,66539.61
77o4o.3

CrossCarrying amount
Aeat March 31, r023
Additons
Diperals
Aset March94, ro4
Additions
Deletions/Adjustments
Aset March 31, 2025

Aecamulated depreeatton
As et Mareh 31, oz3
Charre for the y
Deletiens/Adiestmentt

As at Mareh34, ro24
Charge for the year
Deletions/Ndjustoeuts
As at March 31, s0ns

Neteerrng amount
eh 34,sogS

As et Mareh 31,soR4

Lo75.7n 62

L075,27.4a
70,17737

101,7000

103. 00
J6s.05834

209,724

9s6,837.6s
,610.6a

676,314-4o
71429-6

s4,1711
764.31149

Tite deeds of ol the immovble properties (other than properte bee thecompanyis theleseeeand theeas
No proceedingshavebeen initiated or are pendingagainst the copany lor hokding ay benami property under theBenami Trasacions (robibition) Act, 988 (4s of s988) and rulesmade hereunder.Noproceedingshavebeeninitiatedorarependingaraint thecommyfer hli

ereenent are duyenecutedInfavourofthelessee)areheld in thenamneefdheCon

MovementinCapital wkin p

Opening balance
Addibocsduring the ea
eaptalwork in progeserpensedoffandnotcapitalised
Trensfers during Uheyear
Goslng beJance

March 3L, 2025
(Amoant InUSD)

AS4S9S

(B3s622296)

S-Mar
(Amount lnUSD)_

7,130,85s.62
19.73

(178,7654)
2419.978o)
4,245.96s-98

asstMerchs4202

ProertnProqrets
hens Year -Years 24Yearscpital ork tnpN

Cpitalworkinprosressepeingcheduleas tMarch31,2024
Parbculart Less than 1 Year | 1Yearg t9Yeary

Proiectinro ey 424596538
425,96s-38

Cpital Work in Progresmainlycomprsesofamountspertaioing toplantandMachinery

STERIITE TECHNOLOGIES DNC.
Netes te fnanciel tatement for the yearended March 34,2025

NOTE&PROPERTY, ANT AND EQUIPMET(Coetineed)

DetailseeAE
)Assetsrecopaleedabalancesheet
Thebalancesbeet shova the foloving amoust reating to lease

Particalars
Rightofweassets-Grossct
Right ofUseasset(Buiding)
Tota

Additions to the right of aseassets during the year is USD 499.720

Partculars
Lerse libilitics
Non-cTent
Current
Total

(u) Amoant recogalsed in the statement of proflt & loss

Particulars
Depreciationchargeonright of se asets
Richt ofUseassetToti
Parbculars

Iateresteemenses(indaded ie fance cost)

(indudeds rentisotberrpenses)
E ted toghort temleases,lourvaluesssets

3.9,165
4311,0167

Morethen:Years Total

ore than1Yeard Total
425965,8
424s96s3

Merch,2025
S65047006
S6so47o.06

March3L,2025

3.6346g6.63
63s,s6521
4267201lĄ

March3t,1025

612,5762
612,57.62

MarchL,2025
T7,68100

424,668.96

March3,2024

S45029s
S450,249.84

March sL,201

4099.769-78
s6o,65262

.66042 0

March314,2024

SZL9926

Marh 34202
66,106.o0

ş6o,g242

Noteno.



STERIITE TECHNOLOCIKS INC.
Netes to fAnenclal rtstements for the yearendedMarehg1, sorg

NOTE Ș1 OTHER ASSETS

Noh-cwrrent
Dnseeured,eonsidered oed

apital advaners
AdvanceIneome ta, inchding ThS (net efprovrdstone)

Totalether noe-rurnt acts

Qurrent
Prepald epenses
Other Advanes
Total ether currentaesets

NOTE NVENTORIES

March 31. s01$
(Ameunt tn USD)

396,07194
78,ş8649
,14,65941

$11943
454.26184
977481.7

March t, 2028
(Ameant In USD)

232.61396

903,015

19,077,92134

Mareh 31, s624
(AmountnUSD)

S495515 0s

B47,111.8

137221
95$460.13

Mareh 31, s024
(AmountnUSD)

1216L9
2701:

soß,ol3 82

46916.76421

Rw materis (oetudesstockintraneiâUSD 28,e7 (n March o24 Ni)
Pnlshedpods and traded ood nethudesstockintrensitUSD y.A.361 (1 Narch 024: tSD s5)646))
Worknprogrees
Store, pares,packing materia and oher

Ameuntsrerogntsed n proft or less
Provtlon forchactecenseof tnventory ameuntedto USD Ļ05,101(y1March 2024 NI), Theetwererecopnied e an epense and indod-d inTIncrease)/ derexe in lrventorles ef fnishedgoods, wotin
progree and tradedgoods' in rtatementof proft and loe

NOTES TRADERECEVANLES

Oarret
Trade recivables -(Unserared billed)
I ouinionforRebete
Trade reertables from other than rełatedparties -(Uasecured bled)
Rreeiables from related partie- (Unseeured billed
Impairement Alovrance (alovrane for bodand đoubttl debu)

March 3t, s015
(Amount InUSD)

9.6BsLO0
(9)8322)

6,689478o8
sor6,957%

3.706434

March 3t, s014
(Amont nUSD)

9.079,186.49
(0.984335p)
n,094.asA76
20,926,72$70

402157646
Notradeorother reoivable aedue tromđirectorsorother ofiers ofthe conpay eitherseverallyerjeindy. Abonotradeer eher receiale aredeetrom frms or prhtecompaniesh hih y dirctor
saparter, a directorora member.

Trederecehvable egeg (Amount tatUSD)

Merch31,302S

Perttulan
OUndisated TredeRecrivabls-Considered roo

etvableLesromsionkrde
Tet

March JL1014

Particulars
O Uadspated TradeReceivableg-Canssderedsood
Add. Intercompay vables
Les ProvsienforRebate
Total

NOTE 6:CASH ANDCASHBQUTVALENTS

Balancewith bnk
Ia careat acoounts

NOTE OTHER FINANCIALASSETS

Nom-curret (ansecurel, consideredgeed)
Security deposits
Total Other non-current faanclal Amets

Curreat(unsccured,cenridered god)
Seourity depoits
Tetal Ouber curreat iasncdel Assets

NotDue
Outrtandin

nethe-1 year

465$ 00

2.65Foo

Outtanding
6neaths- &yras

424324

42433)-6

March 1, 2025
CAmount in USD)

$T0,5z622
5570,4261

Harc 4,2025
(Amount lnUSD)

254330.6
254330.3

16,920.16
16.,920.16

Les than6month

1057.95400

195794oo

NotDac

6357-321LOO

D35731.0o

JLes thaa 6nonths

10.52564 40| 465243

Total

9.4 şLo
15.016,9527
(934J2)13706A1S44

Teal

19,079,18649
20,92,ns70
(L&43353)
38,03gs46

a3ears Morethee3ce

60 00

17706oo9]

114ycarn

o6L4

l24tar Merethen 3Xars

4436.78

March 31, 2024
CAmeuntb USD)

3o8g.6142
3.083.6142

March 3., 2024
(Amount in USD)

150,000.o0
250,000.00

2,1500221ş00



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC
Notes to nsncdal tatemente fer theyearendedMareh9t, es
NOTEBSRARE CATAL

Authorlsed shart eaphal
4%,097 Rquty $hares eUSD 1 ech

Ived, ubserfbed endhully paldup shereeaplral
4R2,09 RqultyShareeftUSD1 ch Ay paid p

Total leruel, rubserbed and faly pald up shereeapital

Meveme In equly ahare eptal

Attheberinntngefthe e

Outtanding et the end ef theyear

Terme and rehts eteched te equly shares

TheCompanyhar ony ne eam ef rqulty hare hrtng paae ofUSD iper sharePachbolder e equtysharesie entited toooevoteper hare
Inthe vet ofliquidstioeoftheCompany,theholden f equtydhares fl be etled to reeeremainngasctsoftheCompang,sterGtrbstionef slpreferenialsmoants.Thedistribution l bein
proportion tethenumberefeqeitytharesheddty thesharehdders

e Sheres of the eompeny beld by holding eompany

Immedite holdingcompay
Stertite Teh Holding Ine.

& Detal ofshareholderaholding ore than șt ofsharesin theeompany

March 3t4,2025 Merchj1,1024
Namberofgharcs

17$n,097
Namber efsharesholding % holding

1005 19532,097

Merch31,102$
Numberof shares Sholding

17512,097

are elTotall Number efShare
as at Merch3t.

a034

5207

Merch34,2024
Number o chare

ns34,097

%helding

Tetel
Ne. of Sheree as at
Merch 31, 2024

Marh 31,202$
(AmountnUSD)

2,24192ộ28
s12641

s639046.6

S619,046.69

March g1, 2025
(AmountinUSD)

44$59,000.01
44553,000.01

6$61.00000
34.992,000.0

60,000o
c6L000c6

S.621,000.

nge
DsreeThe Yeer

1005

Merch 31, s024
(Amoont ln tSD)

7533,07n.23

Merch 1, to24
(AmountlnUSD)

I7519,09725
125)9,0725

9514,072

(AmountinU9D)

17512.0125

12519,07223

March 31,1024
Namber ofshares

12511,07

Merch 3s, 202$
Number ofahares

17.532,97

17511.0

Amount inUSD)
9.812,09725

17512,0n25

Sterlite Tech Holding Ine

e. Detal efSharehelding ofPromoters

Number
sharess
Merch JL, 2025

etNo. ofSheresasat
Merch 3, 2025

751207|

Name efThePrometer

SteriteTdHoldinglne
Therearenoshares ised forconsiderahonother thancash.

NOTE 9: OTHEREQUTTY

RetaImeedearning
Onenine belane
Add Net Proft for the yer
LeAdjetmest on scguntofbeinesstransfer eement

Tetal retalned carngs

Total other equlty

NOTE 10: BORROWINCS

NenCurreat berrouags
Foreigacarrescy loans frombanks (rcred)
Total NeeQurremt berrewings

Le Curret turiiesdlong termberowingsdudosed der thehead arreat borroings
TotalNọe Cureat bo winge

Launsfreardated pa funsec
Ourrentmshrities lone bereing (eoured)
TotalCurreet berrewios

TheCompany hs cbtainedsecuredberroving fro Bport importRank hich ams interet atSOFR (M) +262bps pa The termloan isseouredbywayofcorporateguarantoeissaedby Sterite

March 34, 3024
(Amount inUSD)

2209204!
(303,7Sso0)
a,743.92028

223,92018

March 34, s024
(Amount lnUSD)

33960.000.00
33.960,0oo.00

672,0000
a7,160,000.0

6o.000g
.0

00.0

Techealogja imted Frt Chargeiioverthe FudAssets efsete TechnolopesLited. SterliteTechnologieslimited as pvenanundertalingforBonđisposalofitseffectiveovnershipund coatrold

Bocrewing rom Sartte Techaoloi Holdings lac. isnepayasleoademand

SeourodBorowing trom Eport LmportBanktoberepaid in 20 quarteryrepaymcats tarig Aprl , 2025basistheedtestiongrantedby thebank thorgh ertonsion leter datedDeccmber34, 2024 Sterlite
Technolopeslachaspaid t instalnest duteaApril ot,2025onMarch4, 2025inadvance

Net debt recondliation
Thissectionsts outan yiad nd debtandthemovcmeatsia nctdebt for ah eftheperiodspresented.

Particulars

Cub andcashegaivaleats

Obrban ndeding
nesduding interestacceruedbut notdue)

ed but sơt due)

Lease iallity
Net Debt
For movccat oflease libty refersotea

Movement ofCurreat borrowings

Opcaing balenee
Cashliows (Net)
Intere& Acod but ootduae
Cosingbalasce

Movemest Cash andcasbequvalests

Opening balance
ashfow
Cusing balance

Movemcnt ofNoe Curreat Borrouings

Oucning halanee

Cstlo
Latesct Aucucd but not due

March 31, 2025
(iaUSD)
$572
(626.3042)

(4267,201s)
(47595,1ég.0)

Merch 31, 2025
(inUSD)
6,965,46a
(sms46 24)
1S7043

6,736,7042

March 34, 3035
(inUSD)

J08,61445.1s
S576,826.2

March 34, 2025
(inUSD)
a7,6439os
3928,6o925

617,089 1a

March 3, 2024
(inUSD)

3o83614:7

(66ssa)(n628e)Maa)
G6,167,0m.)

March 3s, 2024
(iaUSD)

68,000.0

66s.46a
Merch 34, 2024

(laUSD)37(a,o94229)
3.083.614.s

March 3t, 2024
(inUSD)

450M342s
22,659.6526
s639a.66



STERLTE TICHNOLOGIES INC.
Neteato fnanetal tatement for the yearendedMareh38, sons
Cosngbalance

Mevement ln Lease Jability

Onenlng balane
Aditiont during theyear
fnterrdt esense
Pyment of princpał amunt
Coring halane

44,170,01

March 3t, 103$
(inUS

4660494

(60692)
4,267,301A

n64.9
March 34, s014
(IntsD)

(64961)
4,660,4314



STERLTETTaINOLOCIS INC,
Netes to fnanelal statements for the year ended Msreh $1, 024

NOTE DEFTRREDTAR LIARILES

DefkredTt Jatlly
Preperty,Pant and qułpment Impst of diferenre beheen tst d-preistish anddepreietlionfer fnsnis reportng
RietofUe Ats
TetalDeferredT labilty (A)

Deferred ha Aects
Ependihure allowd for t puposs onptymenthads
TotalDeferredTaxAssct ()

NetDeferredTn Jebty (A-)

MevementeIn Deferre tar llabiltles

Fartloulars

Mareh 11, 1025
(Amount tn USD)

008 60
T2.4241

18994147)

PorwardContract

Mereh 1, 1024
(Amount In USD)

454.3o1
630,A65. 61

450,41461

Property.plant iht ofaseassets
and equtpments

4.554.97991

(7463 20)

3035167

so8 6

(6,900 69)

Totel

465044961

(794.36385)

A terch 34,s034
|Charnd/terrdite)
Tproftandlo orout

-toother eomprehensheIneorne

At Merch, s025

NOTE 12: oTHER FINANCIAL LIABUTIES

.008.00 Mns47

March 31, 1015
(Ameunt inUSD)

s5305577
4000 86

L,640.10246

99745942

March 34, s025
(Ameunt inUSD)

I4,66Ln
9S15.6480o4

33.04630925

Outstandingfor the folowing periods iron theduedate
More thaa3 Year12Yen

şo8,65L15

so8,651.45

29Year
440261L

40201

dsfrom thedueda
Yer LMorethanaYears

Merch 34, 1024
(AmoantinUSD)

499.66669
S70236 go
nl.76.90

92594024)

March 34, 2024
(Amount InUSD)

20,566.95o5)
6AL4115

(Amount tn USD)
Total

9.515,646.04
2310,661
33463o925

Tetal

20,666.95o.53
7290.62

69484,2Ls

Qurent
ocher fnencial liabillties
Enployee bencits payable
Erterest accred on Loan
Peysbles for parchase of property. plant andeqeipment
Tetal current fnanelal iabilides

NOTEL: TADEPAYABLES

Total outanding dues other than micromndsmall enterprises
-Trade PuyabletoRelatedPaties
-Others

Trede Paybles Agelng

Marda34 2025
Partcularn

btherg-ndisputed
Add IntereomparyPayables
Total

March34,2024

OLhers -undispate
Add LmterconpayPavables
Tetel

Pariaars

NotDu

Ycar
44SH9 4.618,27365

4S93460,75-65|
NotDec Outrtandingfor thefollowing

Les than1
Year

,o96,60491 12s26,157:|

L.os,6o4.1 26,.157.31|

1-2Yea

40781

410201||



SBIETEGENOLOGIESNC.
the rer endedMareh11,s02$NoreoNOTE1aODHERCURRKNTUARrrre

Parroll taxes
Statutory tax payse
Total ether rurrent iabUtles

NOTE 5REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS

Revenve frem contrct dth customertandmargtnreeovery
Sale ofproduets
-FinichedCoodh
Dlstrbutłon and trnding mangln reeovery

Revenue fomOperatlona

Mereh 9, s038
(Amount lnUSD)

$53,5575
129,g1645

675.074.O4

Mareh 31, 1028
(Amount ln USD)

86,ssa,94LB7

8,732,7)59
105,291,73t.10

Mareh 31, 1024
(Amount ln USD)

I740509
6o7.12 58

724520.67

Merch 31, 1024
(AmountInUSD)

n6,865.117
n,3594

1g0,347671.
The total eontred prtee of USD B.65.58,9uB7 (yı Marh 2024:12,68,65.313)s redued by the contderstlon of Nl (1 Mareh 202g USDNILJ tevards rariable eonponentr andUSDNTL(31 Mareh 202
USONMI ) owards fnahdng components
The revenue from ale ofgoods s reeognisedat point in time

NOTE 16:0THER INCONE

Other msceceneoes Iecome
Tetal other Income

NOTE17 (): COSTOF AW MATERIALCONSUMED

Inventory at thebeginning of theyear
Add :Purdhaes

Costefrew stelal conerme
enocy at theeodoftheyes

NOTE 1(b): CHANGESIN NVENTORIES OFWORK INPROGRESSAND FINSHED GOODS

Opening iventories
Work-in-progress
Finishedoed
Teded goods
Tetal openingbelanoe

Gostng tventorks
Work-in-progress
Finished poods
Tradad poods
Total clostngbalance

Tetal¢hanga a lventerier of work-ipropres andfnishedgood

NOTE 18: EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSES

Salaries, vraget and boous
Contributionto providet fund
Suff elfareepenses
Total Empoyee BenefitEspcnse

March J1, 02$
(AmountnU9D)

26444
2644.2

March 31, 2023
(AmountlnUSD)

3797.161.29
40.553-328.4
4212613 2

42417876.97

Mardh31, 205
(Amount inUSt

77847786.93
449.736.19

46153).1

ss.725-70
1$.997.546sı

16,549,4721

26,08L250.90

March 34, 2025
(AmountinUSD)

4478453-74
(a7436a)

12724466.99

Merch 3, 1024
(AmountintUSD)

March 34, 1014
(Amount ln USD)

312/729
7.7s.47093
376129

4.142,9649.

March
Amountn USO)

2014

S5.76,134,24
s6,463,719.06

1.791746n
3s9.36g
42.64153-1

2295S
March 31, 2024

(Amoant inUSD)
LJL206.64

195496.06205
14949$68.04

(



STERLITETECHNOLOOTKS INc.
Netes to fmanclel tatementa for the yearendedMareh31,m025
NOTE1,0nNERKPENSES

Consumption ofưtoreaand spares
CeRmtion ofpacdngmaterials

ubourcharges
Repalrs Andmaintenance

-Paildinga
-Mant and mchinery
-Ohers

Salseommlesion
Sales prometion (refer note 27)
Qmiareouhanh
Ret
Inrernce
Legal and profeeional fees
Rates and taxes
Losonalesef eetr
Trevelling andcomvcyance
Paymentto seditors (der botebekow)
Oroup TTand cher reppot chargos(refer bote 3i)
Bxhange difereneefnet)
Miseellaneoesepens
Total other epenses

PAymentto rudtors
As auditor:
Apditfe

NOTE EO: DEPRECLATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Mareh 3t, 202$
(Amount fnUSD)

466,06342
1.99505A 30
42543241
84640L.18

6o,71
370,6094
163.360 tn

(470457o9)
139.994og
2,67,127.7
421,668 96
287,91743

3875,012o
67.3096a

476.33146
79400.64
243.76429
SAB40.74

B97696.03
9674270

7940064
72400.64

March 31, 1015
(Amount inUSD)

4985.$59.68
695763

S.59B.9310

March 31, 2015
Amount InUSD)

477486B64.09
213.32492

2,985,189.01

March 3, 2025
(Amount inUSD)

282.0
16,2

S8.363 88)
(58.363.58)
(742,081.86)

Mareh 34, 1034
(Amount fn USD)

so6.5344
1$45.32509

82
1.340.54996

95.377.19
1469
6o0,13.os
1.558.158.0
31553L9

2,679.0164
Sbo,g47
292486sg
4178n6s
16340504

35949
S31745
350.00
s61,670.24

909,3996o
17401,1415

13.390.00
3350.00

March 31, 2024
Amount in USD)

3229.76230
Z490o.66

March 34, 2024
(Amount ia USD)

L13142403
roA7466

1301,898.6)

Merch 34, 2024
AmountlaUSD)

1190771
113070717

2.31142664
1,311426.64
3450213-81

Depreciation ofTangibleAssets
DepreeisbonofRight ef UeAsacts
Tolal Deprecatlon Epense

NOTE FINANCE cosT

Ieterest oo faancial liabaities meeruredat amortised cot
Bank nd otherfnancecharges
Tetal finance cost

NOTE 2: TAKEKPENSES

The major components of income tar epense for the rears ended March 34, 2025and March 3t, 2024 are:
Particulars

LoometpcaseOrrentTu
ee proềo ler theyear

Tetal Curent taxepensc

DeferredTu
Decrease(Cnerease)indeerred ta ts
Totaldeferredtaxopense/(bencfit)
Incomcetax epense

NOTE 2: FAIRVALUEMEASUREMENT
) FinancinlInstruncatsbyCategory
Set ootbelom, isa cooparioe by cas ef he caring anonts and fairvabueeftheCompanys foancial instruments,other thanthosewith carying amguatsthat arereasooabespproimatians of fuir vrale
s oftheyearend

Foancilset

Tradereoevables
Csh ndashequivalcats
Security deposits
OtherbnanciassetTotal Financil asets

Pinancielliabiities

Tadepaybles
LeaseLinbüity
Payables for purchaseof property, plant andoquipmer
loher6nancial liabdiscs
TøtalFinancial linbilities

b) Fair vaue hierarchy

Assctsand inbilito hich ereancasuredet
anortiscd cot forwhlch falrvaluesare
điscloscd

ToalFanaDialascs
AstMarchu2029
Ast Marcu,2024
Total Fiaancial Liabiitdes
Ast Marchg1,2025
AsatMarch s,2024

erarcbyiocdudesf

March34 1025
FVOCI

March aL,1024
FVOCIVL Amortlsed Cost

33.7064154
S5T.8262
254.330.63
16,920.16

39.$56s12.8s

41000.o1
3.46309.25
267,20L4
4640,102.6
1267.056.63

02,653.6o.s9

FVPL Amortised Cost
34,02357646
3ol364n
250,000.0o

41379406.18

34.020,000.00
69442Lis
4660n40
,l3.97.go
1,06990g$9

1424546.04

sirnlßant
unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

39.556.512.i5
49406.8
4,653.67o s9

Amount
(ia USD)

39.556.512ss
44379406.18

z,659.670 59
a144S46.04

Quoted prloes
laattve
Brkets
(Level 1)

sinilcant
bservable
input

(Level 2)

ng quotedprice
ht is determined wsingvauatbiontechaniques hich madnise the usedưohecrvablemarket ata and rely as linje aspossihle

on eatitypecieetindes fall sicaißcantinputsrequiredto air valueanienstrumetarecbervable,he iastruneutisincludedialevela,

Lovd Yooe or nose of de égnitcast input is ootbascdonobservable markt data, the instrumcat isiocdudedia levd 3. There havebeennotransfer mong Level, Levdaand Lvels

) Valuatioo technlqe uscdlodetermine lalrvalueandValuationProcce
The sanagcmet scsd that cad,andcashequivalcats, oher bankbadancrs,rade receivalcs, tradepayablcs, oter assctsand liablities approximale their arning amouatslargelydus lo he short-tena
ataritie of dee iasuncos. The air valac of po0-curreut borrowings webasedondiscounledcash ows usinga aurent borrowing rate.Theyare dasied aslevcds fair valuehierarchydue tọ the se of

unobservablekaputs,iocdudingor ccdit rik. Thudue, carag valuedfthcseinstrune s iscoasideredlobeaameasthefairvalueTheseinstrunenlsareicladcd ialevel3



STERLITE TEOINOLOCITS INC.
Notes te financial tatements for the yrer ended Mareh 91,2o25
NOTE S4 CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMTTMENTS
Etimatel amount ef eontrats remaining te e euted on eaptal sreoont andnot reopnied for (net of adrane) ia nil . (a on Marchg1, os4- USD 164, 102 85)



SterllteTehnelogles Int
Notes to fnanetel stetement fer the year ended sfarch 9, 2025

NOTRĐE: PNANCAL. RISK MANAGEMENT

The cempany principal fnanclal habiities, eonpeise borreings, trade and othe pryables and ether ftnsndal kabiities Te main purpoe of these faanelal Bsblides in to fnance the enmpınfs operatlans The oompany
prtnctpal Anancdal seets inclede trade and other frcetvables, each and thort term and long-term deponits and other fnanelal sete that arise direetly trom its operations.

Thecompany\etidtleseyoseh tomaket it, eredit rik endbquidity tk heeompany'tsenšermangemmteveneesthe stiities tomansehesefaks Al dertratte aites foe dkmansgement guret a caried
put by belait team thathavethe orpropate ss, exedenceand raperision. tls theeompny' poicy thet notrading in detatihes forpeculativepurposesshouldbeondertates.

The Rik Msnagrmentpnliciesof the tompny ar etsMished toWentifyand analse the shs fhod bethecompıng, to t sporoprdtedekBmitsandeontrolsand to monitor fets sndathereneetoMimits, ick manspment
polides nd sytemsarespprovndand red reulary by theGrovpmansgrmenttereflectchngesimmarketconditionsandtheeompsny'sectivties.

Mengement hr oer responsitiliy for the etabihment and ovesiht of thecompany'triskmansgementframewot. The tsts towhtehcompanylserposedmd nelted tek mnıgoment polciesare aimmarted bdone

() Merketrtsk
Market rik is the rick tht the fłr vahe of futurecash fows of a fnanial instrument wll ucteste becnse ofchange inmarketprices.Martet Hk
uch as equity price rsk and eommodity risk The CompanyhPinaneial instruments afected by market fak msinly inchdes fnancial assetsand kabīities in foreign eurency and long term borondng vartable tsyes

oomprtsethreetypetef fsk interet te ik, emency fskandpdcefsk,

The sensitity tnahsis in the folloning sectionsrelate to the porition at March 9, 2025andMareh31,2024.
The sensiidty anahyit have ben prpared on thebasts that the amovnt ef det, he rato ef fred to fosting interet ates efdhe deb and the proportion of finandal insdruments in foredgncanencies are al omstant and in
pbe at Mareh 31, 9025 and lareh 34,2024

The folowing asrumption hasbeen made in caleulating the sensitivity analysis:

• The sensitiity of the releant statement of proft or los tem b the effect of the assumedcbanges in respecthvemadet riaks. Thia isbased on the financial assts and fnancil Babilies beld at March 31, 2023 nd March
34,2024

Interest nte rlsk
Interest rate risk b the rik thưt the fairvalbeor the future ash flowsof a fnancial instrument v techte becauseofchangesin interestratea.Thecompanys epoure to the rsk ofchangesin interest rate prmariy relstet to
the eompays debtobligations vith oating interestrates.

Theoompanyb egosed to thelaterestrate fuctusion in domesics el s forein eureny borviag Thecompanymanagesits interestrate riskbyheơngabdancedportfolio of fard and riable rate borondags AtMarch
3, 2025,no0e of the bomoving of hecompanyareat fed rate in currentyear(2024-23)as wel s iaprevdoesyear(z023-24)

March 34, 2015
(USD)
4S1L00.01

4611,000.01

Variable rste borrouing
Forrd rate borovings
Total borrowings

Interest nte eensltvity

The foloning tuble demonstratesdhe sensitivity to a resonaby posible change in the interest rates on borowings et variable interest rate. Wih all the ober varables bed constant, he eompanys profe before tez is atfeded

USD)
Efect ea prodt befors
tax/pretat equdty

Decreasel
Cncreee)

208,065.0o
(208,065.0o0)

Parttcuars

March s.202s
Bae ate
Base Rate

Lacrease/Decrease ln
Basle Polnta



Serlite Technologles Ine
Notes te Rnanclal etetements for the year ended Mareh 39, 2025

NOTE 5: FINANCLALRISKMANAGEMENT
Poretgn rrency rtek

Tbecompsanyoperates internatlonally and is erposed to foreign nchange dsk erising from forelgn cerency traneactions, primarly ith respect to the EURO Foreign erhange dsk arises from futue commereial transsiong
endrecopnised set and liabilitles denominated in a currency thet s not theeompany's functional curency (USD).The risk ismesnuredthrough a foreeat of highy probable foretgn eurency cah fos.

The company eqpoure te foreign eurrency sk at the end of the year erpresed in USDareas follows,

March31, ro25
Financial Asseta
Tadereceivable

NetExposuretoforelgn curng risk(Assets)

March 31,2025
PinandalUnbillties
Payables for purchaseof property. plant &equipments
Trade Publes

NetExporuretoforelgncureng rsk (Uablities)

Poreignecurrency sensitivity

(USD)
EUR

(USD)
EUR
105024737
470,70-7

1,520,918.1s

The following tablesdemonstrate the sensitivity to areasonably posible change in EURexchangerates, th al othervariablesheld constant The lnpacd en tbe cormpenfs proa before tat is due to changes ia the fair vaoe df
monetaryasetsand iabalties.The impct on thecompany'tpre tarequity isduetochangesin the fairvalueoffonrandenchangecontradtsdesipnatedascadhfowhedgesThe copeny's erpoure te forcp umencychanes
for all other curencies is not material With all the other variablebeldeonstant,thecompany's proft beforetaz lsaffected hrouh he lenpactoachangeof foreim cureDcy rate solovs

USD)

Efect on profebefore
taChangein Euro rate

March 31, z025 ,4590
76,045,91



Sterlte Technologtes Ine
Notes te financhal tetements for the year ended March 31, 2028

NOTE 2Ş: FINANCAL RISK MANAGEMENT
)Credittsk
Chedii rit is the ist thet a coenterparty wil not mert its obligations under a contract, leading to a fnncial loss. The company is erposed to eredit risk from its operating setivities (primarly trade recriabe) and from its
invesine ethvities, inchuding dnosits with bans, foreignexchangetransactionsend other fnancial instruments.

Trade reeevables
Customer eredit risk is managed by the company rubject to the eompanys etablished pobicy, procedares and eontrol relating to customer eredit risk management. Credit qality of s customer is sessed tating into scoont its
fnancial position,past eperienct and oher facter, e, errdit rting and indiidual credit imits eredefined inaccordance ith ereditassessment.Outstandingcustomerreceivablesare replarty monitoredandany shipmets to
mejor customersare generaly covere by leters of eredit or other forms of creditasrerance.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individeal basis for major eustomers In addition, a large aumber of minor reorivables are prouped into bomopenoas group and ssessed for impstrnent
oBectively. The asesment isbesed on historical information of defauls The madmum erporue to eredit ńsk et the reporting date is the carring value of eschedassof financial ssets The compny does not hold collaterd as
security. The company enbates he concentration of risk th respet to traderecetvablesas low,as itscugtomersarelocated in sveral jurisdictions andoperate in largely independentmarkes. During the peiod, thecompany
made rite ofs ofNa(31March2024: a N) tradermoeivables.

Expected loss ales ar based on he payment profle of sales over a period of 36 months before the reporting date and the corsponding bistorical credit losseserperienced wáthin his pefod The bistosc loss sales are
adjustedto refet the curent andforward looling ieformationonmacroeconomicfctors affectingthe ablity ofthecustomersto te thereceivable

DetasofErpectedaedk os fortrederecetvablesandcontrad srttu follows:

PartBcale

Cross carring amount
Expected creditloms rte
Epected credit loasprovision ad provision forDoubefulDebts

Cupingemount oftrede reccable (aet ofprovision)

Particulars

Grots carying amount
Epected edit lossrate
Expected cedit loss provision and provision for Doubtfal Debts
Carryingumount ofrade receivable(net ofprovision)

Fnancdal instruments end cashdeposits
Credit risk froa balanceswich hanks and fnndal institutions ismanaged by the company'streasury department in accordancewith thecompany's poiy. Investments ofsurphus funds ae ade oalhy vth agproved
counterparties and withia credit imits assgaed to eachcounterparty. Counterparty credit limits e reiewed by thecompanyon an annualbasis, andmay be updted throaghout the year. The imits are set to minirnise the
concentration of risis and thereforemitigate fnancial oss through counterpartys potential falure tomakepayments.

The companys mimem erporure to credit risk for thecomnponentsof he balancesbeet at March34, 2025 andMarch 34,2024 ls the carryiog amounts ofeach das of fnancial assets.

(c) iquidity risk

iguidity isk is the rist that the ompany ny encounter diffcuty iameeting itspresentand future obligtionsassociatedwith fnancial liablities thatarerequiredto be seted bydeliveriagcashot snother fnancial asc The
company'sobjective is to, at al times, maintain optimum levca of liquidity to meet itscash andcollateralobligations.The companyrequires funds boh for short tern operatioaal needsas wel s for loeg tern investment
progras nainly in pow projects.Thecompuycloselymoaitorsits iquiditypositionanddeploysarobustcashmaagementgyten. ItaimnstomiaimisetheserisksbygeneratiagpußciestcahSoma fromi cameat
operations,whichinadditóonto the smiale cah andcashequivalents,iquidiovestmentsendsufficientcomaitted fundfacilitieswhich will provideliqukdity.

Tae iquidity rik ismanapedon thebasisof crpeded maturitydatesof tbefinancial ablitie Theaveragerodit periodtakentosettletradepayablesis about 6o- 180 dayaThe other paybles are wih short ter durations.
Tbe aring amoustsareassemedto bereasonable approimabos of fair vlue.The tablebelowsummarisesthe maturity profie of the coopanys hancial liabliies basedon contractual ndiscouated paytoents:

(USD)

Lessthan1year

19488,930
o.o0%

1948899o.00|

Less than 1 year

17,635450

March 31,2015
24ycars

21,06L00
o.002

21,061.0O

March 31,2024
13years

12ear
117,860.0o

O.00

117,060.0o||

14yearn

1M3.736.76
0.00%

143,736.76|

IMore than1years

0.00%

Tota
19,6785L00

19,627,8s1.00

Total

19,079,18649

More than 3 Jear

0.00X

17,635449.73 19,079,15649

Partialars

Asat March34,2025
Borrosing
Otberfoancial iabiliies
Trade payabies
Payabiesfor purchase of Property, plant and equipaents
Leaseparment

NOTE 26: Busincss Combiantioa

Payable on demand Less than3
month

287,056.63
384630925
4624,138.86
169,78200

3694486.2

3monthsto
12 months

8,748,00o.00

14,764.00

9a0z,349.00

1year to
Syears

32,805,00a.00

>5yrs ota

60,000.00 44,613,00a.oo
287,05663
34630g.25
4640,102s
4.502.4800

82,888,816.2460,000.00
1816,98100

36,621,9B1.00

With etfect rom Aprl 1,2023 abusinessturansterageeneat has becn ealered iato betwera Sterite Technelogies lne, South Carolina (Serlite Technslogies lac) and Sterhte Techoologies Holding Ine (Seler), Sterite
Techeokogis loc. isued equiy sharesto lhesedlercompanyamnountingtoUStDL7532,907 (4,7532,907Bo. ol shares hariag facevalue of USD)oa accouatoefsquisition of actawets af the seller compaay.



NOTE 27: Related Party Transations

A) Parties where control exists :
Name ofRelatedParty
SterliteTechnologiesimited
SterliteTechnologiesHolding Inc

B) Related Parties:

Name ofRelatedParty
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

)Transactionswithrelatedparties:
Saleofgoods
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCables Solutions Limited

Purchase ofGoods
StertiteTechnologies Limited
SterliteTechnologies ables SolutionsLimited

Purchnse ofAssets
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
SterliteTechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

Distributorship andmanufactuing margin
adjustment
Sterlite TechnologiesLimited

NatureofRelationship
Mimate lHoldingCompany
Intermediate Holding CompaDy

NatureofRelationship
Utimate HoldingCompany
FellowSubsdiasz

I31March2025 I31March2024
1,882459L

32,141

J31 March2024
5831,153

24,510,7T7O

119,048

230299
230,299

L07142857

45910354
34.400,930

324,610

31March2025

31 March202 31March2024

31March2025 |31March2024

21,356,491
6395,673Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutionsLimited

D) Outstanding balances arising from salcs/purchases of goods and services :

Tradepayable
SterliteTechnologiesimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

Tradereceivables
Sterlite Technologies Limited

31March2025

28,054.747

17,646,83a3
I31Marchz025

21,263.743
3.361,826

432925A
34488,37

19421,646

31March2024

l31March2024
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METALLURGICA BRESCIANA SPA a socio unico 

 
Financial statements to 31-03-2025 

 

 

 

 

Name and id code 

Company site 
VIA G. MARCONI 31 DELLO 

BS 

Fiscal code 02132320173 

Registration number BS 306081 

VAT number 02132320173 

Share capital Euro 7.000.000 f.p. 

Legal form SOCIETA' PER AZIONI 

Activity Code (ATECO) 273200 

Company being wound up no 

Company with a single shareholder yes 

Company subject to the management and coordination of 

others 
yes 

Name of the company or entity that exercises management 

and coordination 

STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES 
LIMITED 

Belonging to a group yes 

Name of the controlling entity 
STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES 

LIMITED 

Country of the controlling entity INDIA 
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Balance sheet (mandatory scheme) 

Balance sheet (mandatory scheme) 
 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Assets 

 
I - Intangible fixed assets  

3) industrial patents and intellectual property rights 131.422 171.326 

5) goodwill 3.806.467 4.282.276 

7) other 70.378 221.125 

Total intangible fixed assets 4.008.267 4.674.727 

II - Tangible fixed assets   

1) land and buildings 12.577.653 12.796.986 

2) plant and machinery 4.913.532 5.523.022 

3) industrial and commercial equipment 359.936 224.562 

4) other assets 420.460 469.692 

5) assets under construction and payments on account 370.992 132.000 

Total tangible fixed assets 18.642.573 19.146.262 

III - Financial fixed assets   

1) equity investments 

d-b) other companies 2.931 2.931 

Total equity investments 2.931 2.931 

2) receivables due from   

d-b) due from others 

due within the following year 20.731 20.731 

Total receivables due from third parties 20.731 20.731 

Total receivables 20.731 20.731 

Total financial fixed assets 23.662 23.662 

Total fixed assets (B) 22.674.502 23.844.651 

C) Current assets 

I - Inventories   

1) raw, ancillary and consumable materials 6.036.039 4.866.342 

2) work in progress and semi-finished products 3.486.464 2.706.268 

4) finished products and goods for resale 8.290.983 6.232.265 

5) advances 76.166 169.687 

Total inventories 17.889.652 13.974.562 

II - Receivables   

1) trade accounts 

due within the following year 12.013.579 10.423.845 

Total trade accounts 12.013.579 10.423.845 

3) due from associated companies   

due within the following year 987.428 1.028.504 

Total receivables due from associated companies 987.428 1.028.504 

4) due from parent companies   

due within the following year 2.012.188 1.811.135 

Total receivables due from parent companies 2.012.188 1.811.135 

5-b) tax receivables   

due within the following year 21.396 357.050 

Total receivables due from tax authorities 21.396 357.050 

5-c) prepaid tax 185.874 366.565 

B) Fixed assets 
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5-d) other receivables   

due within the following year 747.606 4.228.375 

Total receivables due from third parties 747.606 4.228.375 

Total receivables 15.968.071 18.215.474 

IV - Liquid funds   

1) bank and post office deposits 9.383.296 6.937.040 

3) cash and equivalents on hand 488 921 

Total liquid funds 9.383.784 6.937.961 

Total current assets (C) 43.241.507 39.127.997 

D) Accrued income and prepayments 192.468 247.030 

Total assets 66.108.477 63.219.678 

Liabilities and shareholders' equity 

A) Shareholders' equity   

I - Share capital 7.000.000 7.000.000 

IV - Legal reserve 1.400.000 1.400.000 

VI - Other reserves, indicated separately   

Extraordinary reserve 17.789.352 6.090.270 

Miscellaneous other reserves 3 - 

Total other reserves 17.789.355 6.090.270 

IX - Net profit (loss) for the year 7.176.085 11.699.081 

Total shareholders' equity 33.365.440 26.189.351 

B) Reserves for contingencies and other charges   

1) pension and similar commitments 218.282 218.282 

2) taxation 760.135 784.462 

3) passive derivative financial instruments 46.374 46.374 

4) other - 30.000 

Total reserves for contingencies and other charges 1.024.791 1.079.118 

Total reserve for severance indemnities (TFR) 385.910 440.194 

D) Payables   

4) due to banks   

due within the following year 1.762.048 11.700.000 

due beyond the following year 450.218 - 

Total payables due to banks 2.212.266 11.700.000 

6) advances   

due within the following year 165.265 27 

Total advances 165.265 27 

7) trade accounts   

due within the following year 11.622.479 12.384.773 

Total trade accounts 11.622.479 12.384.773 

10) due to associated companies   

due within the following year 875.809 1.404.262 

Total payables due to associated companies 875.809 1.404.262 

11) due to parent companies   

due within the following year 13.489.744 6.957.394 

Total payables due to parent companies 13.489.744 6.957.394 

12) due to tax authorities   

due within the following year 1.085.134 1.182.773 

Total payables due to tax authorities 1.085.134 1.182.773 

13) due to social security and welfare institutions   

due within the following year 457.664 278.134 

Total payables due to social security and welfare institutions 457.664 278.134 
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 14) other payables  
 

due within the following year 1.347.270 1.526.390 

Total other payables 1.347.270 1.526.390 

Total payables (D) 31.255.631 35.433.753 

E) Accrued liabilities and deferred income 76.705 77.262 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 66.108.477 63.219.678 
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Income statement (value and cost of production)  

 
31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Income statement (value and cost of production)   

A) Value of production   

1) Revenues from sales and services 93.981.551 89.662.016 

2) Change in work in progress, semi-finished and finished products 2.727.361 2.665.433 

5) Other income and revenues   

other 85.673 6.051.551 

Total Other income and revenues 85.673 6.051.551 

Total value of production 96.794.585 98.379.000 

B) Costs of production   

6) Raw, ancillary and consumable materials and goods for resale 60.050.691 56.318.640 

7) Services 9.966.822 11.244.156 

8) Use of third party assets 409.823 422.172 

9) personnel   

a) wages and salaries 6.745.480 6.584.029 

b) related salaries 1.979.305 1.758.140 

c) severance 430.581 139.851 

e) other costs 2.653.801 2.134.705 

Total payroll and related costs 11.809.167 10.616.725 

10) depreciation, amortisation and write downs   

a) amortisation of intangible fixed assets 698.060 177.798 

b) depreciation of tangible fixed assets 2.049.556 1.740.112 

d) write-downs of accounts included among current assets - 500.000 

Total Amortisation, depreciation and write-downs 2.747.616 2.417.910 

11) Changes in inventories of raw, ancillary and consumable materials and goods for 
resale 

(1.281.249) (137.320) 

14) Other operating expenses 898.847 617.686 

Total cost of production 84.601.717 81.499.969 

Difference between value and cost of production (A - B) 12.192.868 16.879.031 

C) Financial income and charges   

16) other financial income 

d) income other than the above   

other 10.883 472.142 

Total income other than the above 10.883 472.142 

Total other financial income 10.883 472.142 

17) Interest and other financial expense   

other 1.801.378 2.760.484 

Total interest and other financial expense 1.801.378 2.760.484 

17-bis) Currency gains and losses (3.239) 5.710 

Total financial income and expense (15 + 16 - 17 + - 17-bis) (1.793.734) (2.282.632) 

Pre-tax result (A - B + - C + - D) 10.399.134 14.596.399 

20) Income tax for the year, current, deferred and prepaid   

Current taxes 3.056.455 2.980.067 

tax related to previous years 10.230 - 

deferred and prepaid tax 156.364 (82.749) 

Total taxes on the income for the year 3.223.049 2.897.318 

21) Profit (loss) for the year 7.176.085 11.699.081 
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Financial statement, indirect method   

 
31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Financial statement, indirect method   

A) Cash flows from current activities (indirect method)   

Profit (loss) for the year 7.176.085 11.699.081 

Income tax 3.223.049 2.897.318 

Payable (receivable) interest 1.790.495 2.288.342 

1) Profit (loss) for the year before income tax, interest, dividends and capital gains/losses 
from conveyances. 

12.189.629 16.884.741 

Adjustments to non monetary items that were not offset in the net working capital.   

Allocations to preserves 166.720 - 

Fixed asset depreciation/amortisation 2.747.616 1.917.910 

Other adjustments to increase/(decrease) non-monetary items - 139.851 

total adjustments for non-monetary items that were not offset in the net working capital 2.914.336 2.057.761 

2) Cash flow before changing net working capital 15.103.965 18.942.502 

Changes to the net working capital   

Decrease/(increase) in inventory (3.915.090) (3.864.454) 

Decrease/(increase) in payables to customers (1.589.734) 7.936.185 

Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (762.294) 2.990.142 

Increase/(decrease) from prepayments and accrued income 54.562 235.182 

Increase/(decrease) from accruals and deferred income (557) (54.973) 

Other decreases/(other increases) in net working capital 10.790.341 (3.639.135) 

Total changes to net working capital 4.577.228 3.602.947 

3) Cash flow after changes to net working capital 19.681.193 22.545.449 

Other adjustments   

Interest received/(paid) (1.790.495) (2.288.342) 

(Income tax paid) (4.128.670) (2.897.318) 

(Use of reserves) (30.000) (4.420) 

Other collections/(payments) (221.004) (364.047) 

Total other adjustments (6.170.169) (5.554.127) 

Cash flow from current activities 13.511.024 16.991.322 

B) Cash flows from investments 

Tangible fixed assets   

(Investments) (1.545.867) (1.913.715) 

Intangible fixed assets   

(Investments) (31.600) (66.362) 

Financial fixed assets   

Disposals - 1.603.013 

Cash flows from investments (B) (1.577.467) (377.064) 

C) Cash flows from financing activities   

Loan capital   

Increase/(decrease) in short term bank loans (9.937.952) (3.692.371) 

New loans 450.218 - 

(Loan repayments) - (8.980.000) 

Cash flows from financing activities ( C) (9.487.734) (12.672.371) 

Increase (decrease) in liquid assets (A ± B ± C) 2.445.823 3.941.887 

Liquid assets at the start of the year   

Bank and post office deposits 6.937.040 2.994.569 

Cash and valuables in hand 921 1.505 
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Total liquid assets at the start of the year 6.937.961 2.996.074 

Liquid assets at the end of the year   

Bank and post office deposits 9.383.296 6.937.040 

Cash and valuables in hand 488 921 

Total liquid assets at the end of the year 9.383.784 6.937.961 
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Supplementary Notes to the Financial statements to 31-03-2025 

 

Supplementary notes, initial part 
 

Dear Shareholders, 

These explanatory notes are an integral part of the financial statements as at 31 March 2025. 

The financial statements comply with the provisions of Articles 2423 and following of the Italian Civil Code and with the 

national accounting standards as issued by the Italian Accounting Standard Setter (OIC). As such, they clearly and truthfully 

represent the financial and economic position of the Company for the fiscal year. 

The content of the balance sheet and income statement complies with Articles 2424 and 2425 of the Italian Civil Code, while the 

cash flow statement has been prepared pursuant to Article 2425-ter. 

These explanatory notes, prepared in accordance with Article 2427 of the Italian Civil Code, also contain all necessary 

information for a correct interpretation of the financial statements. 

Pursuant to Article 27, paragraph 3 of Legislative Decree no. 127/91, the company METALLURGICA BRESCIANA S.p.A., 

being wholly owned, is exempt from preparing consolidated financial statements, as it is itself a subsidiary whose parent 

company (responsible for the consolidated financial statements) holds at least 95% of the shares or quotas of the subsidiary. In 

the absence of such condition, the exemption applies if the preparation of consolidated financial statements is not requested by 

shareholders representing at least 5% of the share capital. 

The cash flow statement shows the changes, both positive and negative, in cash and cash equivalents during the fiscal year, and 

has been prepared using the indirect method, following the format set forth in OIC 10. 

The balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement are presented in Euro units, without decimals, as are the values 

shown in these explanatory notes, unless otherwise specified. 

With regard to the Company’s operations and relations with subsidiaries, associates, parent companies, companies under 

common control, and other related parties, reference is made to the Management Report prepared by the Board of Directors to 

accompany these financial statements. 

Significant events occurring after the fiscal year-end, the proposed allocation of the result for the year, and the total amount of 

guarantees and contingent liabilities not recorded in the balance sheet are discussed in specific paragraphs of these notes. 

It should be noted that, pursuant to Articles 2497 and following of the Italian Civil Code, the Company is subject to management 

and coordination activities by "Sterlite Technologies Limited". 

 

Training criteria 

Preparation of the financial statements 

The information contained in this document is presented in the order in which the relevant items appear in the balance sheet and 

income statement. 

As indicated in the introductory section of these explanatory notes, it is confirmed that, pursuant to Article 2423, paragraph 3 of 

the Italian Civil Code, if the information required by specific legal provisions is insufficient to provide a true and fair view of the 

company's position, additional information deemed necessary for this purpose is provided. 

There have been no exceptional cases requiring the application of the derogations referred to in Article 2423, paragraphs                      

4 and 5, and Article 2423-bis, paragraph 2 of the Italian Civil Code. 

 

Publishing principles 
 

The items of the financial statements have been measured in accordance with the principle of prudence and the going concern 
assumption. In accordance with Article 2423-bis, paragraph 1, point 1-bis of the Civil Code, the recognition and presentation of 
items has been carried out considering the substance of the transaction or contract. 

In the preparation of the financial statements, costs and revenues have been recognized based on the accrual principle, regardless 
of the date of receipt or payment. Risks and losses pertaining to the fiscal year have also been taken into account, even if known 
after the closing date. 

The application of the prudence principle entailed the individual valuation of the components of each item of assets or liabilities 
to prevent offsetting between losses that must be recognized and gains that must not be recognized because unrealized. In 
particular, profits are included only if realized by the reporting date, while risks and losses for the period are considered even if 
identified after year-end. 
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Applying the accrual principle ensures that the effects of transactions are accounted for in the fiscal year to which they relate and 
not in the year in which the related cash flows occur. 

 

 

 

Structure and Content of the Financial Statements 

The balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement, and the accounting information contained in these explanatory notes 
are consistent with the accounting records, from which they were directly derived. 

No aggregation of line items preceded by Arabic numerals has been made in the balance sheet and income statement, as 
permitted by Article 2423-ter of the Civil Code. 

Pursuant to Article 2423-ter of the Civil Code, it is confirmed that all balance sheet items are comparable with the previous year, 
and therefore no reclassification of the prior year’s data was necessary. 

In accordance with Article 2424 of the Civil Code, there are no asset or liability items that fall under multiple categories in the 
financial statement formats. 

 

    Valuation Criteria 

 

The criteria applied in the valuation of balance sheet items and value adjustments comply with the provisions of the Italian Civil 

Code and the national accounting standards issued by the Italian Accounting Standard Setter (OIC). These criteria remain 

unchanged from the previous financial year. 

Regarding OIC 34 "Revenue," which became mandatory from 1 January 2024, it is noted that its application did not have 

significant effects on the financial statements as at 31 March 2025. 

Pursuant to Article 2427, paragraph 1, no. 1 of the Civil Code, the most significant valuation criteria adopted in compliance with 

Article 2426 of the Civil Code are illustrated below, particularly for those items where the law permits multiple valuation 

methods or where specific methods are not prescribed. 

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates that affect the values of assets and liabilities and related financial 

disclosures. Actual results may differ from such estimates. Estimates are reviewed periodically, and the effects of changes in 

estimates, if not due to errors, are recognized in the income statement in the period in which the changes occur, and also in future 

periods if the changes affect both current and future years. 

 

Other Information 
 

Valuation of Foreign Currency Items      

   Amounts expressed in foreign currencies were recorded after conversion into euros at the exchange rate in force  

   at the time of  recognition or at the exchange rate on the reporting date, as per OIC 26. 

 

Repurchase Agreements  

 
In accordance with Article 2427, no. 6-ter, it is confirmed that during the year no transactions subject to repurchase 
agreements were carried out.
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Supplementary notes, assets 

The values recorded in the assets section of the balance sheet have been assessed in accordance with Article 2426 of the Italian 
Civil Code and in compliance with national accounting standards. The specifc criteria applied to each individual item are 
indicated in the relevant sections.  

 

 

Intangible Fixed Assets  

Intangible fixed assets are recorded, subject to the approval of the Board of Statutory Auditors where required, at purchase or 
production cost and are shown net of amortisation and any impairment losses. The purchase cost includes ancillary costs. 
Production cost includes all directly attributable costs and, for a reasonably attributable portion, other costs related to the 
production period and until the asset is ready for use. 

Multi-year charges, including start-up and expansion costs, are capitalised when their future utility is demonstrated, there is an 
objective correlation with the future benefits the Company will enjoy, and recoverability can be reasonably estimated. 

Intangible assets, consisting of rights to use intellectual property, are recorded in the balance sheet only if individually 
identifiable, the Company has the power to obtain future economic benefits and restrict third-party access to such benefits, and 
if their cost can be reliably measured. 

Improvements and incremental expenses on third-party assets are included among other intangible assets if not separable from 
the assets themselves; otherwise, they are classified under tangible fixed assets. 

Intangible assets are systematically amortised, with the amortisation for each year reflecting the allocation of the cost incurred 
over the expected period of use. Amortisation begins when the asset is available and ready for use. 
 

   The systematic nature of amortization is functional to the correlation of expected benefits. 
 
Amortization has been carried out in accordance with a predetermined plan, which is believed to ensure a proper allocation of 
the incurred cost over the useful life of the relevant assets. 

Amortisation rates are applied consistently each year, in relation to the remaining economic utility of each individual asset or 
expense. 

Pursuant to Article 10 of Law No. 72 of 19 March 1983 and subsequent revaluation laws, it is confirmed that no monetary 
revaluation has ever been performed on intangible assets currently held. 

No impairment losses were recognised on these capitalised costs under Article 2426, paragraph 1, no. 3 of the Civil Code, as 
per OIC 9, since no indicators of permanent impairment of intangible assets were identified. 

 

 

Tangible Fixed Assets 

Tangible fixed assets are recognised at purchase or production cost, adjusted for accumulated depreciation and any impairment 
losses. The purchase cost is the effective cost incurred and includes ancillary costs. Production cost includes all direct and 
general production costs, to the extent reasonably attributable, related to the manufacturing period and until the asset is ready 
for use. 

Ordinary maintenance costs, related to recurring maintenance and repairs to maintain the asset in good working condition and 
ensure its expected useful life and productivity, are charged to the income statement in the year incurred. Extraordinary 
maintenance costs, such as upgrades, modernisations, replacements, and other improvements that increase capacity, 
productivity, or safety or extend the asset's useful life, are capitalised to the extent of the asset’s recoverable value. 

Depreciation is calculated systematically and consistently based on the residual useful life of the assets. Depreciation begins 
when the asset is available and ready for use. 

Tangible fixed assets under finance leases are recognised in the balance sheet only upon exercising the purchase option. 
During the lease period, lease payments are recorded as production costs in the income statement. The explanatory notes 
include the financial effects that would have arisen had the so-called “financial method” been applied. 

 
Depreciation criteria for tangible fixed assets have not changed from the previous year.
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   Pursuant to and for the purposes of Article 10 of Law No. 72 of March 19, 1983, as well as the subsequent laws on monetary 

revaluation, it is specified that for the tangible assets still existing in the company's balance sheet, a monetary revaluation was 

carried out, resulting in the establishment of a revaluation reserve. This reserve was created following the revaluation of the 

company’s real estate assets, amounting to €4,169,180, in accordance with the provisions of Decree-Law No. 185/2008, 

converted into Law No. 2/2009. The remaining amounts of this reserve relate to the revaluation under Law No. 576/1975 for 

€947, the revaluation under Law No. 413/1991 for €336,167, and the revaluation under Law No. 342/2000 for €1,576,990. 

No impairment losses were recognised under Article 2426, paragraph 1, no. 3 of the Civil Code, as per OIC 9, since no 

indicators of permanent impairment of tangible assets were identified. 

Land and buildings (property) 

The company has separately accounted for the land underlying the buildings owned, and no amortization has been applied to this 

portion, as these are assets for which no future utility depletion is expected. 

Immobilizzazioni in corso e acconti 

Advances to suppliers for the purchase of tangible fixed assets, recorded under item B.II.5, are initially recognized at the date     
when the obligation to pay such amounts arises. Consequently, advances are not subject to amortization.. 

 

Financial fixed assets 

   Investments (in subsidiaries or associates) 

Investments and debt securities intended to remain permanently in the company’s assets due to the management's intention 
and the company’s actual ability to hold them for a prolonged period are classified as financial fixed assets. Otherwise, they 
are recorded as current assets. A reclassification between fixed assets and current assets, or vice versa, is recognized according 
to the valuation criteria of the originating portfolio. 
All investments recorded in the financial statements have been valued using the cost method, where cost refers to the expense 
incurred for acquisition, regardless of the payment method, including any ancillary costs. 
Investments for which the net asset value is lower than the cost value are written down to this lower value under the principle 
of permanent loss. 
In cases where investments have suffered a permanent decline in value as of the balance sheet date, their carrying amount is 
reduced to the lower recoverable amount, determined based on the expected future benefits to accrue to the company, up to the 
complete write-off of the carrying value. In situations where the company is obligated to cover losses incurred by the 
subsidiary, a provision may be required in the liabilities to cover, proportionately, the equity deficit of the subsidiary. 

Inventories 

Inventories are initially recognised at purchase or production cost and subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net 
realizable value based on market conditions. 

Purchase cost includes the effective purchase price plus any directly attributable ancillary costs. For raw materials, the cost 
includes transportation, customs duties, taxes, and other directly attributable expenses. 

Production cost includes all direct costs and indirect costs reasonably attributable to the product, related to the manufacturing 
period and until the product is ready for use, based on normal production capacity. 

Net realizable value is determined as the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, net of estimated costs of 
completion and direct selling costs. This value also considers obsolescence and turnover rates. 

Raw and subsidiary materials that are part of the production process are valued using the weighted average cost method and 
are not written down if the finished products in which they are used are expected to be sold at a value equal to or greater than 
their production cost. However, if the cost of finished products exceeds their realizable value due to a decline in raw material 
prices, the raw materials are written down to their net realizable value, using the market price as the best estimate. 
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Inventory items whose realizable value is lower than book value are written down. If the conditions for the write-down cease 
to exist due to an increase in market value, the write-down is reversed up to the original cost. 

 Receivables 

Receivables classified under financial fixed assets are recognised based on the amortised cost method, as defined by Article 
2426, paragraph 2 of the Italian Civil Code, taking into account the time factor and the estimated realizable value, in 
accordance with Article 2426, paragraph 1, no. 8 of the Civil Code. 

 
The adjustment to the estimated realizable value is made through a provision for doubtful accounts. 
For receivables where the amortised cost method and/or discounting is deemed irrelevant for a true and fair representation, the 
receivables are recorded at estimated realizable value. This occurs, for example, for receivables due within twelve months or 
when transaction costs, fees, and other differences between initial and final values are negligible, or when the contractual 
interest rate does not significantly differ from the market rate. 

 
Receivables represent enforceable rights to receive fixed or determinable amounts of cash from customers or other parties at a 
specified or determinable date. 

 
Receivables are derecognised when the contractual rights to cash flows expire or are transferred along with substantially all 
related risks. When derecognised, the difference between the proceeds and carrying amount is recorded in the income 
statement, unless the sale contract identifies other economic elements. 

 

If a collective provision for doubtful accounts exists, it is utilised before recognising a loss on derecognised receivables 

 

Fixed assets 

Intangible fixed assets 

Changes in intangible fixed assets 

 

After recording the amortization charges for the financial year, amounting to €698,060, the intangible assets total €4,008,267. 

The table below shows the movements of the relevant assets. 
 

 Industrial patents and 

intellectual property rights 

Concessions, licences, 

trademarks and similar rights 
Goodwill 

Other intangible 

fixed assets 

Total intangible 

fixed assets 

Year opening balance      

Cost 542.716 11.433 4.282.276 742.066 5.578.491 

Amortisation 

(amortisation fund) 
371.390 11.433 - 520.941 903.764 

Balance sheet value 171.326 - 4.282.276 221.125 4.674.727 

Changes during the year      

Increases for 

purchases 
31.600 - - - 31.600 

Depreciation 

/amortisation for the 

year 

 

71.504 
 

- 
 

475.809 
 

150.747 
 

698.060 

Total changes (39.904) - (475.809) (150.747) (666.460) 

Year closing balance      

Cost 574.316 11.433 4.282.276 742.066 5.610.091 

Amortisation 

(amortisation fund) 
442.894 11.433 475.809 671.688 1.601.824 

Balance sheet value 131.422 - 3.806.467 70.378 4.008.267 
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*The applied amortization rates are as follows: 

• Internet domains, 10%; 

• Software (intellectual property), 20%; 

• Website, 20%; 

• Television recordings, 20%. 

 

 

Tangible fixed assets 

Changes in tangible fixed assets 

 
After recording the amortization charges for the financial year, amounting to €2,049,556, the tangible fixed assets total 
€18,642,573. 
 

The table below shows the movements of the relevant assets. 

The applied amortization rates are as follows (except for 50% of the percentage for the first year, for assets acquired during the 

financial year due to their partial contribution to operations): 

• Buildings, 3%; 

• Light constructions, 10%; 

• General plants, 10%; 

• Lifting equipment and machinery, 7.5%; 

• Machinery and plants, 11.50%; 

• Miscellaneous and minor equipment, 25%; 

• Specific equipment, 40%; 

• Forklifts and trucks, 20%; 

• Workshop furniture, 10%; 

• Industrial sector furniture, 15%; 

• Office furniture and equipment, 12%; 

• Office electronic machines, 20%; 

• Mobile radio equipment, 20%; 

• Vehicles, 20%. 

 

The items telephone system, security system, data network system, and signal repeater system have been consolidated into 

a single category ‘’Plant and machinery’’ 
 

 Land and 

buildings 

Plant and 

machinery 

Industrial and 

commercial equipment 

Other tangible 

fixed assets 

Tangible assets in 

process and advances 

Total tangible 

fixed assets 

Year opening balance       

Cost 16.583.581 30.229.349 2.915.429 1.772.031 132.000 51.632.390 

Amortisation 

(amortisation fund) 
3.786.595 24.706.327 2.690.867 1.302.339 - 32.486.128 

Balance sheet value 12.796.986 5.523.022 224.562 469.692 132.000 19.146.262 

Changes during the year       

Increases for 

purchases 
79.671 735.133 350.081 141.990 238.992 1.545.867 

Depreciation 

/amortisation for the 

year 

 

299.004 
 

1.344.623 
 

214.707 
 

191.222 
 

- 
 

2.049.556 

Total changes (219.333) (609.490) 135.374 (49.232) 238.992 (503.689) 

Year closing balance       

Cost 16.663.252 30.902.860 3.265.510 1.818.675 370.992 53.021.289 

Amortisation 

(amortisation fund) 
4.085.599 25.989.328 2.905.574 1.398.215 - 34.378.716 

Balance sheet value 12.577.653 4.913.532 359.936 420.460 370.992 18.642.573 
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It is noted that the fixed assets related to Land, Buildings, and Goodwill have been impacted by the reverse merger with STL 
S.p.A. 

 

Finance leases operations 

 
In accordance with the provisions of accounting principle O.I.C. No. 1 - 'The main effects of the reform of corporate law on the 
preparation of the financial statements,' the table below provides information on the effects that would have arisen on the equity 
and income statement if the financial lease transaction, as detailed below, had been recognized using the financial method, 
compared to the so-called 'asset' approach, which charges the lease payments directly to the income statement. 

There exists Financial Lease contract No. 6090079, signed on 20/05/2016 with UBI Leasing S.p.A. The effect of the contract 
started on 01/01/2017. This contract was amended on 06/04/2017 to include additional costs related to the purchase of the 
asset. 

On 26 May 2020, the Company requested a suspension, due to the legislative intervention following the COVID-19 
emergency, of only the principal portion of the lease payments for 6 (six) months, while the interest portion remained payable. 

Lease Contract Characteristics: 

Object of the lease in its original version: Lease contract No. 6090079, signed with UBI Leasing, provides for a consideration 
of €2,495,854, plus VAT, an upfront payment of €263,000, plus VAT, a quarterly payment of €47,508, plus VAT, spread over 
47 installments, and a final option price of €249,500, also plus VAT. Due to the above-mentioned request, the lease contract 
has been extended by six months. As a result of this suspension, the active accrual related to the initial large lease payment 
was recalculated 

 
Principal portion of lease payments accrued during the period: 170.985 

Interest portion of the period (A) 19.046 

Interest portion related to indexation (B) -39.035 

(A) - (B) 58.081 

Present value of outstanding lease payments (C) 805.047 

Present value of the purchase option price (D) 248.481 

(C) + (D) 1.053.528 

  

 

 

Financial fixed assets 

Movements in investments, other securities and derivative non-current active financial instruments 

 
The following table presents the movements in the fixed assets concerned 

 

 Shares in other companies Total equity investments 

Year opening balance   

Cost 33.711 33.711 

depreciation 30.780 30.780 

Balance sheet value 2.931 2.931 

Year closing balance   

Cost 33.711 33.711 

depreciation 30.780 30.780 

Balance sheet value 2.931 2.931 

 

Changes and deadline of non-current receivables 

 
The following table presents the movements in the fixed assets concerned 

Non-current receivables from others mainly refer to security deposits
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 Year opening balance Year closing balance Amount due within 12 months 

Non-current receivables due from others 20.731 20.731 20.731 

Total non-current receivables 20.731 20.731 20.731 

Value of financial assets 
 

 Book value Fair value 

Shares in other companies 2.931 2.931 

 

Detail of non-current value of shares in other companies 

(overview) 
 

Description Book value Fair value 

INN.TEC. S.R.L. 2.600 2.600 

ISFOR 2000 S.C.P.A. 220 220 

CONAI 110 110 

ASSOCAAF S.P.A. 1 1 

Total 2.931 2.931 

Regarding the investment in other companies, valued at €2,931, the composition is as follows: 

• INN.TEC. S.R.L. – Consortium for Technological Innovation, headquartered in Brescia, Piazza Paolo 

Value as of 01/04/2024: €2,600 

Value as of 31/03/2025: €2,600 

• ISFOR 2000 S.C.P.A., headquartered in Brescia, Via Pietro Nenni 30 

Value as of 01/04/2024: €220 

Value as of 31/03/2025: €220 

• CONAI (National Packaging Consortium) 

Value as of 01/04/2024: €110 

Value as of 31/03/2025: €110 

• ASSOCAAF S.P.A., headquartered in Milan, Via Chiaravalle 8 – Share Capital: €156,000 

Shareholding: 1 share with a nominal value of €0.52 

Value as of 01/04/2024: €0.52 

Value as of 31/03/2025: €0.52 

 

 

Value of Financial Fixed Assets 

The financial fixed assets included in the balance sheet have been recognised at values not exceeding their fair value, in compliance 

with applicable valuation principles. 

 

Current assets 

The components of current assets are valued in accordance with the provisions of points 8 to 11-bis of Article 2426 of the Italian 
Civil Code. The valuation criteria adopted are described in the relevant sections of the financial statement. 

 

Inventory 

  Inventories are stated at the lower of purchase and/or production cost and the estimated realizable value, as determined by prevailing   

market conditions. Purchase cost includes any directly attributable ancillary expenses. 
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Production cost does not include indirectly attributable costs, as these could not be allocated on an objective basis. 
Advances paid to suppliers for the purchase of inventory items, recorded under item C.1.5, are initially recognised on the date 
the payment obligation arises or, in the absence of such an obligation, when the payments are made. 

 

 The table below presents details on the movements in inventories during the financial year. 
 

 Year opening balance Change during the year Year closing balance 

Raw materials, ancillaries and consumables 4.866.342 1.169.697 6.036.039 

Work in progress and semi-finished goods 2.706.268 780.196 3.486.464 

Finished products and goods for resale 6.232.265 2.058.718 8.290.983 

Advances 169.687 (93.521) 76.166 

Total inventories 13.974.562 3.915.090 17.889.652 

The amounts reported in the above table are stated net of the related Obsolescence Provision (€266,492), with further details  
as follows: 

 

 Valore di inizio esercizio Variazioni nell'esercizio Valore di fine esercizio 

F.do Obsolesc.magazz.M.P. (139.458) - (139.458) 

F.do Obsol.magazz.SEMIL. (6.932) - (6.932) 

F.do Obsolesc.magazz.P.F. (120.102) 111.552 (8.550) 

Totale (266.492) 111.552 (154.940) 

. The amount of the provision is deemed adequate based on the analyses carried out on the recoverable value of the inventories. 

 

Receivables included among current assets 

Changes and deadline of receivables posted to current assets 

Receivables recorded under current assets have been recognized in the financial statements using the amortized cost method, 
as defined by Article 2426, paragraph 2 of the Italian Civil Code, taking into account the time factor and the estimated 
realizable value, in accordance with Article 2426, paragraph 1, no. 8 of the Civil Code. 
Adjustments to the estimated realizable value have been made through the establishment of an allowance for doubtful 
accounts. 

For receivables where the application of the amortized cost method and/or discounting was deemed immaterial for the purpose 
of providing a true and fair view of the company’s financial and economic position, recognition at the estimated realizable 
value has been maintained. This typically occurs, for example, for receivables with maturities of less than twelve months or, 
regarding the amortized cost criterion, where transaction costs, fees, and other differences between initial and maturity value 
are insignificant, or, in the case of discounting, when the contractual interest rate is not materially different from the market 
interest rate. 

The table below presents information on changes in receivables recorded under current assets and, where significant, details 
regarding their maturities. 

 
 

 Year opening 

balance 

Change during 

the year 

Year closing 

balance 

Amount due within 12 

months 

Trade receivables included among current assets 10.423.845 1.589.734 12.013.579 12.013.579 

receivables due from associated companies included 

among current assets 
1.028.504 (41.076) 987.428 987.428 

receivables due from parent companies included among 

current assets 
1.811.135 201.053 2.012.188 2.012.188 

Tax receivables included among current assets 357.050 (335.654) 21.396 21.396 

Assets for prepaid tax included among current assets 366.565 (180.691) 185.874  

Other receivables included among current assets 4.228.375 (3.480.769) 747.606 747.606 

Total receivables included among current assets 18.215.474 (2.247.403) 15.968.071 15.782.197 
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: Receivables are reported in the financial statements net of the related allowance for doubtful accounts, which amounted to 

€928,423 as of 31/03/2025. They are comprised of: 

− Trade receivables, totaling €12,013,579, reported net of the aforementioned allowance for doubtful accounts, broken 

down as follows: 

• Trade receivables from Italian customers: €8,467,103, of which €879,803 are subject to factoring; 
• Trade receivables from EU customers: €2,325,479; 

• Trade receivables from non-EU customers: €634,718; 
• Trade receivables for bills held and bills under collection (SBF): €922,104. 

− Outstanding liabilities to be settled amounting to €335,824, consisting of invoices to be issued for €12,469 and credit 

notes to be issued for €348,293. 
 
As noted above, allowance for doubtful accounts amounting to €928,423 (€942,796 as of 31/03/2024) has been recognised 
and is considered adequate to cover potential losses related to receivables from problematic customers. 

 

−  Receivables from affiliated companies, totaling €987,428. These consist of trade receivables from Sterlite 
Technologies DMCC (€13,192), Optotec S.p.A. (€82,668), Sterlite Technologies Limited UK (€191,593), Sterlite 

Technologies France (€646,312), and a financial receivable from Sterlite Germany (€53,663); 

−  Receivables from parent companies, totaling €2,012,188. These receivables are of a financial nature and/or relate 

to the effects of tax consolidation with the parent companies; 

− Tax receivables amounting to €21,396 comprised of: 

§ IRAP advance payment: €726 

§ receivable from the Tax Authority for employee tax withholdings €20,670. 

 

− Deferred tax assets amounting to €185,874, detailed as follows: 

 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AS OF 31/03/2025  

Type Taxable amount Tax rate Balance Sheet 

Obsolescence Provision – Raw Materials 

Warehouse 

139.458,49 24,00% 33.470 

Obsolescence Provision – Semi-Finished Goods 

Warehouse 

6.932,04 24,00% 1.664 

Obsolescence Provision – Finished Products 

Warehouse 

8.550,17 24,00% 2.052 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 216.736,43 24,00% 52.017 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts – ALPITEL 177.796,25 24,00% 42.671 

Employee Bonus 2024 225.000,00 24,00% 54.000 

TOTAL 774.473  185.874 

 

Deferred tax assets are calculated using the current corporate income tax rate (IRES) of 24%. 

 

− Receivables from others, totaling €747,606, composed of: 

§; Receivables from employees for loans: € 4.992 

§ Freight Pbl: € 635.915; 

§ Security deposits with Telecom:  € 900. 

§ FASI contributions:  € 5.667. 

§ Enasarco contributions: € 5.551. 

§ Inps c/ contributions: € 63.058. 

§ Rubber and Plastics Fund: € 30.310. 

§ Customs duties: € 60.490. 

§ Credit card issuers: € 3.781. 
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  These receivables have maturities within twelve months. 

 

Breakdown of receivables included among current assets by geographic area 

 
The table below presents the geographical breakdown of receivables recorded under current assets. 

 

Geographic area Italia UE Extra UE 
F.do svalutazione 

crediti 
Total 

Trade receivables included among current assets 9.981.806 2.325.479 634.717 (928.423) 12.013.579 

Receivables due from associated companies included among current 

assets 
82.668 699.975 204.785 - 987.428 

Receivables due from parent companies included among current 

assets 
- - 2.012.188 - 2.012.188 

Tax receivables included among current assets 21.396 - - - 21.396 

Assets for prepaid tax included among current assets 185.874 - - - 185.874 

Other receivables included among current assets 747.606 - - - 747.606 

Total receivables included among current assets 11.019.350 3.025.454 2.851.690 (928.423) 15.968.071 

 

Liquid funds 

Cash and cash equivalents are valued at their nominal value, which represents their realizable value. 

 The table below presents information regarding changes in cash and cash equivalents. 

 
 

 Year opening balance Change during the year Year closing balance 

Bank and post office deposits 6.937.040 2.446.256 9.383.296 

Cash and other cash in hand 921 (433) 488 

Total liquid funds 6.937.961 2.445.823 9.383.784 

 

accrued income and prepayments 

Accruals and deferrals have been calculated based on the accrual principle, by allocating revenues and/or expenses that pertain 
to two financial periods. 

The table below presents information on changes in prepaid expenses and accrued income. 
 

 Year opening balance Change during the year Year closing balance 

Accrued income 99 - 99 

Deferred income 246.931 (54.562) 192.369 

Total accrued income and prepaid expenses 247.030 (54.562) 192.468 

Prepaid expenses and accrued income have been calculated based on the “economic time” criterion, as the contractual services 
received do not have a constant economic content over time. Therefore, the allocation of costs (and the recognition of the 
portion pertaining to the current financial year) is made in relation to the management conditions, as specified in accounting 
standard OIC 18. 

It should be noted that of the prepaid expenses, an amount of €21,518.34 refers to the master lease fee on the fixed asset 
located in Dello, leased under a finance lease agreement by UBI Leasing S.p.A… 

 

Capitalized financial assets 

 
All interest and other financial expenses have been fully charged to the fiscal year. Pursuant to Article 2427, paragraph 1, no. 8 of 
the Italian Civil Code, it is hereby confirmed that no capitalization of financial expenses has occurred.
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Supplementary notes, liabilities and net equity 

The equity and liabilities items in the balance sheet have been recognized in accordance with national accounting principles; 
the specific criteria applied are detailed in the respective sections for each item. 

 

Shareholders' equity 

Changes in shareholders' equity 

   The items are presented in the financial statements at their carrying amount in accordance with the guidelines set forth in accounting 

principle OIC 28. 

With reference to the financial year-end, the following tables disclose the movements in the individual equity accounts, as well 
as a detailed breakdown of other reserves, if recognized in the financial statements, in accordance with applicable accounting 
standards. 

 

  

Year opening 

balance 

Destination of the previous year’s 

result 

Other 

changes 
 

Result for the 

year 

 

Year closing 

balance 
Dividend allocations Increases 

Capital 7.000.000 - -  7.000.000 

Legal reserve 1.400.000 - -  1.400.000 

Other reserves      

Extraordinary reserve 6.090.270 11.699.081 1  17.789.352 

Miscellaneous other 

reserves 
- - 3 

 
3 

Total other reserves 6.090.270 11.699.081 4  17.789.355 

Profit (loss) for the year 11.699.081 (11.699.081) - 7.176.085 7.176.085 

Total shareholders' equity 26.189.351 - 4 7.176.085 33.365.440 

 

Use of shareholders’ equity 

 
The following schedules provide a detailed analysis of the equity items, specifying their origin, availability, distributability, 
and any utilization in the previous three financial years. 

 

 Amount Origin / nature Possible use Available amount 

Capital 7.000.000 Capitale  - 

Legal reserve 1.400.000 Utili A;B 1.400.000 

Other reserves     

Extraordinary reserve 17.789.352 Utili A;B;C 17.789.352 

Miscellaneous other reserves 3 Capitale  3 

Total other reserves 17.789.355 Utili A;B;C 17.789.355 

Total 26.189.355   19.189.355 

Unavailable amount    3.624.692 

Residual available share    15.564.663 

Key: A: for capital increase, B: to hedge losses, C: distribution to shareholders, D: for other article of 
association restraints, E: other 
Pursuant to the combined provisions of the "Milleproroghe" Decree (Decree-Law No. 198 of 29 December 2022, Article 3, 
paragraphs 8 and 9), the original provision introduced by Decree-Law No. 104 of 14 August 2020 and subsequently extended by 
Law No. 234/2021, as well as by Decree-Law No. 198 of 29 December 2022, Article 3, paragraphs 8 and 9, the Extraordinary 
Reserve, which is potentially distributable, must be considered NON-DISTRIBUTABLE as of 31 March 2025 for the amount of 
€2,224,692. This amount represents the portion of profit related to depreciation not charged during the fiscal years 01.01.21–
31.12.21, 01.01.22–31.03.22, 01.04.22–31.03.23, and 01.04.23–31.03.24.
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For comparative purposes, the changes in equity items for the previous financial year are presented below: 

 

  
 

Opening balance 

  Allocation of prior   

year result – Other 

allocations 

 
 
       Net result for the year 

 

          Closing balance 

Capital 7.000.000 - - 7.000.000 

Legal reserve 1.400.000 - - 1.400.000 

Extraordinary reserve 1.661.429 4.428.841 - 6.090.270 

Total other reserves 1.661.429 4.428.841 - 6.090.270 

Profit (loss) for the year 4.428.841 (4.428.841) 11.699.081 11.699.081 

Total 14.490.270 - 11.699.081 26.189.351 

 

 

Provisions for risks and charges 

   Provisions for risks and charges have been recognized to cover liabilities whose existence is considered certain or probable, 
but for which the amount or timing cannot be determined as of the reporting date. 

The establishment of provisions has been carried out in accordance with the principles of prudence and accrual accounting, 
complying with the requirements of accounting standard OIC 31. Related provisions are recognized in the income statement of 
the relevant financial year, based on the “nature” classification criterion of expenses. 

The table below details the movements in provisions for risks and charges. 
 

 Provisions for pension liabilities and 

similar obligations 

Deferred 

tax fund 

Passive derivative financial 

instruments 

Other 

funds 

Total provisions for risks 

and charges 

Year opening 

balance 
218.282 784.462 46.374 30.000 1.079.118 

Changes during 

the year 
     

Use in the 

financial year 
- 24.327 - 30.000 54.327 

Total changes - (24.327) - (30.000) (54.327) 

Year closing 

balance 
218.282 760.135 46.374 - 1.024.791 

 

Staff severance fund 

The employee severance indemnity (TFR) has been calculated in accordance with Article 2120 of the Italian Civil Code, 
considering legislative provisions and the specificities of contracts and professional categories. It includes the annual accrued 
portions and revaluations based on ISTAT coefficients. 

The amount of the provision is reported net of advances paid and amounts used for terminations of employment during the 
financial year, representing the definite liability towards employees as of the balance sheet date. 

The table below presents information on changes in the employee severance indemnity (TFR) provision: 
 

 Staff severance fund 

Year opening balance 440.194 

Changes during the year  

Operating accrual 430.581 

Use in the financial year 221.004 

Other changes (263.861) 

Total changes (54.284) 

Year closing balance 385.910 
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Item Short-term loan liabilities 
Medium-term loan 

liabilities 
Total 

Payables due to companies controlled by parent companies 

Payables changes and due date 

 
Liabilities have been recorded in the financial statements using the amortized cost method, as defined by Article 2426, 
paragraph 2 of the Italian Civil Code, considering the time factor, in accordance with Article 2426, paragraph 1, no. 8. For 
liabilities where the application of the amortized cost method and/or discounting was deemed immaterial for providing a true 
and fair view of the company’s financial position and performance, recognition at nominal value has been maintained. This 
typically applies to liabilities with maturities of less than twelve months, or where transaction costs, commissions, and other 
differences between initial and maturity values are insignificant. Additionally, discounting is not applied when the contractual 
interest rate closely approximates the market interest rate. 
 

The table below presents information on changes in liabilities, along with any relevant details regarding their maturities. 

 
 

 Year opening 

balance 

Change during 

the year 

Year closing 

balance 

Amount due within 

12 months 

Amount due beyond 

12 months 

Payables to banks 11.700.000 (9.487.734) 2.212.266 1.762.048 450.218 

Advances 27 165.238 165.265 165.265 - 

Payables to suppliers 12.384.773 (762.294) 11.622.479 11.622.479 - 

Payables due to associated companies 1.404.262 (528.453) 875.809 875.809 - 

Payables to parent companies 6.957.394 6.532.350 13.489.744 13.489.744 - 

Tax payables 1.182.773 (97.639) 1.085.134 1.085.134 - 

Payables due to social security and 

welfare institutions 
278.134 179.530 457.664 457.664 - 

Other payables 1.526.390 (179.120) 1.347.270 1.347.270 - 

Total payables (D) 35.433.753 (4.178.122) 31.255.631 30.805.413 450.218 

 

Bank liabilities 

The table below presents the breakdown of the item “Bank liabilities” 

4) 1.762.048 450.218 2.212.266 
 

 

Advances totaling €165,265 refer to payments received from customers; 

 

 Trade payables are composed as follows: 

 Payables to Italian suppliers:  € 6.862.063; 

 Payables to EU suppliers:  € 343.442. 

 Payables to non-EU suppliers:      € 2.387.664;                  

  Payables for invoices to be received: €1.352.633. 

 Receivables for credit notes to be received €322.979; 

 Commissions payable: € 998.947. 

 

Payables to affiliated companies: Jiangsu (€ 875.100). 

 

  Payables to parent companies: Sterlite Technologies Limited for € 13.489.744. 

 

 Tax payables 
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 Tax payables consist of the following items: 

  IRES payables: €75,242, net of advance payments made; 

 Withholding taxes on employee, contractor, and freelancer compensation: €29,934                 

  Substitute tax on severance indemnity (TFR):€ 47.487; 

  VAT payable € 932.471. 

 

Payables to social security and welfare institutions 

 Payables to social security and welfare institutions are composed as follows:                                                              

  INPS contributions payable:€ 80.181; 

 Social security contributions payable € 13.082;                    

 TFR to insurance funds:€ 1.537; 

 TFR to INPS Treasury Fund € 63.106;                                  

 Inail  (insurance against workplace accidents): € 

97.661; 

 Accrued liabilities to social security institutions: € 192.464;                

 FASG&P Fund € 6.437; 

 Payables for union dues withheld € 3.196. 

 

 

 Other payables 

The table below presents the breakdown of the item "Other payables." 

 Description Details Current year amount 

Altri debiti    

  Accrued liabilities for labor costs 920.519 

  Assogomma 48 

  Employees – Salaries Payable 426.703 

  Total 1.347.270 

 

 

Breakdown of payables by geographic area 

The table below shows the geographical breakdown of liabilities. 
 

Geographic area Italia UE Extra UE Total 

Payables to banks 2.212.266 - - 2.212.266 

Advances 165.265 - - 165.265 

Payables to suppliers 8.891.373 343.442 2.387.664 11.622.479 

Payables due to associated companies 709 - 875.100 875.809 

Payables due to parent companies - - 13.489.744 13.489.744 

Tax payables 1.085.134 - - 1.085.134 

Payables due to social security and welfare institutions 457.664 - - 457.664 

Other payables 1.347.270 - - 1.347.270 

Payables 14.159.681 343.442 16.752.508 31.255.631 

 

Payables covered by real guarantees on company assets 

 
Pursuant to and for the purposes of Article 2427, paragraph 1, no. 6 of the Italian Civil Code, it is hereby confirmed that there 
are no company liabilities secured by collateral guarantees.
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Loans by shareholders 

As of March 31, 2025, there are no loans payable to shareholders. 

 

accrued liabilities and deferred income 

Accruals and deferrals have been calculated based on the accrual accounting principle, by allocating costs and/or revenues that 
pertain to two financial years. 

The table below presents information regarding changes in accrued expenses and deferred income. 
 

 Year opening balance Change during the year Year closing balance 

Deferred income 77.262 (557) 76.705 

Total accrued liabilities and deferred income 77.262 (557) 76.705 

Accruals have been calculated according to the “economic time” criterion, given that the contractual services received do not 
have a uniform economic content over time; therefore, the cost allocation (and the corresponding recognition in the current 
financial year) is made in relation to the operational conditions, as specified in accounting principle OIC 18. 

 

  The accrued expenses and deferred income relate to the compensation for surface rights of Dello/Ubileasing as of April 30, 2025.
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Reimbursement for company cars (mixed use) 5.337 

Category of activity Valore Finale 

Supplementary notes, income statement 

 

The income statement reflects the economic result for the fiscal year. 
It provides a representation of management operations through a summary of the positive and negative income components 
that contributed to determining the economic outcome. 

These income components, recorded in the financial statements in accordance with Article 2425-bis of the Italian Civil Code, 
are classified according to their nature within the different business segments: core operations, ancillary activities, and 
financial activities. 

Core operations represent income components generated by transactions that occur continuously and within the relevant sector 
of the company’s business, identifying and characterizing the distinctive and specific economic activity for which the 
company is established. 

Financial activities comprise transactions that generate financial income and expenses. 

Ancillary activities, as a residual category, include transactions that generate income components related to ordinary business 
operations but do not fall under core or financial activities. 

 

Value of production 

 
Revenues and income, costs and expenses are recognized net of returns, allowances, discounts, and premiums, in compliance with 

the principles of accrual and prudence. 

Revenues from sales of goods or provision of services are recorded when the production process of the goods or services is 

complete and the exchange has taken place, meaning the substantial transfer of ownership rights, not just the formal one. 

Revenues, income, costs, and expenses related to transactions in foreign currency are measured at the spot exchange rate on the date 

the transaction occurs. 

Income and expenses related to purchase and sale transactions with forward repurchase obligations, including the difference 

between the forward price and the spot price, are recognized on a pro-rata basis for the relevant fiscal year. 

At the end of the reporting period, no such transactions were in progress. 

 

Breakdown of net revenue by business category 

 

Revenues from sales primarily relate to the company’s core business activities, as described at the beginning of this 
explanatory note. 

Other revenues and income, which can still be classified within the value of production, include any insurance claims and 
compensations, miscellaneous income, and discounts or positive adjustments arising from ordinary business operations 
attributable to the fiscal year. 

  The value of production as of March 31, 2025, is composed as follows: 

 

Activity category Current fiscal year value Previous fiscal year value 

Sales and service revenues 93.981.551 89.662.016 

Changes in inventories of work in 
progress, semi-finished and 
finished products 

2.727.351 2.665.433 

    

Other revenues and income 85.673 6.051.551 

Total 96.794.585 98.379.000 

 

The breakdown of Other Revenues and Income is presented in the following table. 
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Other income 720 

Total 85.673 

Gain on sale of fixed assets 
19.479 

Damage compensation
 

3.900 

Various compensations
 

1.850 

Contingent gains
 

24.585 

Rents and related income
 

27.828 

Discounts and active allowances
 

1.846 

Expense reimbursements
 

128 
 

 
Cost of production 

Costs and expenses are recognized on an accrual basis and classified by nature, net of returns, discounts, allowances, and 
premiums, in compliance with the matching principle. They are recorded in the respective accounts as per the guidelines of 
accounting standard OIC 12.Regarding the purchase of goods, costs are recognized when the substantial, not merely formal, 
transfer of ownership occurs, using the transfer of risks and benefits as the key criterion.For service purchases, costs are 
recognized when the service is received or completed. In the case of ongoing service contracts, costs are recorded proportionally 
based on the portion of the service consumed. 

 

Production costs mainly refer to expenses incurred for carrying out the production activity, service costs—whose main 
components are detailed below—employee-related expenses, and other operating costs. 

 

 

The production costs amount to a total of  €84.601,717, broken down as follows: 
 

 
Costs of raw materials, subsidiary materials, consumables, and goods 

Partial 
Amounts (€) 

Total 
Amounts  

60.050.691 

Costs for services  9.966.822 

 Costs for the use of third-party assets  409.823 

 Personnel costs 

 Salaries and wages 

 

 

6.745.480 

11.809.157 

Social security charges 1.979.305  

 Severance indemnity (TFR) 430.581  

 Other personnel costs 2.653.801  

 Depreciation and write-downs 

  Amortization of intangible assets 

 

 

698.060 

2.747.616 

 Depreciation of tangible assets 2.049.556  

Changes in inventories of raw materials, subsidiary materials, consumables, and 
goods 

(1.281.249)  

Other operating expenses 898.847  

 

 

Financial income and charges 
 
Financial income and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis, reflecting the portion accrued during the fiscal year. Financial 
income amounts to €10,883 and consists of interest income from bank deposits and derivatives. 
Financial expenses amount to €1,801,378 and relate to interest expenses on bank loans and financing, as detailed further below. 
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Composition of share income 

  There are no income from equity investments as referred to in Article 2425, item 15 of the Italian Civil Code. 

 

Breakdown of interest and other financial liabilities by payables type 

 
   The following schedule provides a breakdown of interest and other financial expenses referred to in Article 2425, item 17 of    

the Italian Civil Code, specifying the amounts related to bond loans, bank debts, and other categories. 
 

 Interest and other financial liabilities 

Payables to banks 1.243.024 

other 558.354 

Total 1.801.378 

 

   Gains/losses on foreign exchange (FX) 

. The following information relates to foreign exchange gains and losses, distinguishing between realized gains/losses and 
those arising from the valuation of foreign currency assets and liabilities recorded in the financial statements at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

Receivables and payables not classified as fixed assets, originally denominated in foreign currencies outside the European 
Monetary Union (EMU), are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction date and adjusted to the spot rates at 
the balance sheet date. 

The investment in the associated Chinese company is recorded at the exchange rate applicable at the date of the capital 
subscription; no adjustment has been made during the fiscal year. 

Specifically, assets and liabilities not classified as fixed assets are translated at the spot exchange rate at the fiscal year-end. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the revaluation of receivables and payables are respectively credited and 
debited to the Income Statement under financial income and expenses, in the item C 17-bis) Gains and losses on foreign 
exchange. 

 

 

Description Amount recorded in the 
financial statements 

Valutation 
component 

 Realized 
component 

 Foreign exchange gains and losses 3.239-    

 Foreign exchange gain   - 40.744 

 Foreign exchange loss   - 43.983 

 Total amount   - 3.239- 

 

 

Income tax for the year, current, deferred and prepaid 

The company has recognized the income taxes for the fiscal year based on the application of current tax regulations. Current 
taxes refer to taxes pertaining to the fiscal year as reported in the tax returns. Taxes related to previous years include direct 
taxes from prior periods, including interest and penalties, and also reflect the positive or negative difference between the 
amount payable following the settlement of disputes or assessments and the provision accrued in prior years. Deferred tax 
liabilities and deferred tax assets, finally, concern positive or negative income components subject to taxation or deduction in 
periods different from those of their accounting recognition. 

 

Current taxes 
 
Current taxes are recorded at €3,056,455, comprising €2,497,799 for IRES and €558,656 for IRAP for the fiscal year.
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Deferred and prepaid taxes 

This item includes the impact of deferred taxation on the current financial statements. It relates to temporary differences 
between the values assigned to assets or liabilities according to accounting principles and the corresponding values recognized 
for tax purposes. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are calculated on the cumulative amount of all temporary differences existing between the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities determined under accounting criteria and their tax bases. 

Deferred taxes related to taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and transactions that 
resulted in the creation of reserves under tax suspension are recognized only when the specific conditions set by the relevant 
accounting standards are met. 

Deferred taxes on transactions directly affecting equity are initially not recorded in the income statement but are accounted for 
among provisions for risks and charges through a reduction of the corresponding equity item. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in the period in which the temporary differences arise and are calculated by 
applying the tax rates expected to be in effect in the period when the temporary differences reverse. If such rates are not yet 
defined at the reporting date, the rates currently in force are used. 

Deferred tax assets on deductible temporary differences and on the benefit related to the carryforward of tax losses are 
recognized and maintained in the balance sheet only if there is reasonable certainty of their future recovery, either through 
expected taxable income or the availability of sufficient taxable temporary differences in the periods when the deferred tax 
assets will be realized. 

A deferred tax asset not previously recognized or previously reduced due to insufficient recognition criteria is recorded or 
reinstated in the period when those criteria are met. 

The notes to the financial statements include a schedule of temporary differences that resulted in the recognition of deferred tax 
liabilities and assets, specifying the applied tax rate, changes compared to the previous year, amounts charged or credited to the 
income statement or equity, items excluded from the calculation, the amount of deferred tax assets recognized related to current 
or prior year losses, and the amount of deferred tax assets not yet recognized. 

The company has determined deferred taxation exclusively with reference to IRES, as there are no temporary differences related 
to IRAP. 

Below are, where applicable, the disclosures required by Article 2427, No. 14 of the Italian Civil Code, namely: 

- A description of the temporary differences that have led to the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities, specifying 
the applied tax rate and changes compared to the previous fiscal year, as well as the amounts credited or charged to the income 
statement or equity; 

- The amount of deferred tax assets recognized in the financial statements related to losses of the current or previous fiscal 
years, including the reasons for their recognition; the amount not yet recognized and the reasons for such non-recognition; 

- The items excluded from the calculation and their respective reasons. 

 

Detection of deferred and anticipated taxes and consequent 

effects (overview) 
 

 IRES IRAP 

A) Temporary differences   

Total deductible temporary differences 185.874 - 

Total taxable temporary differences 663.390 96.744 

Net temporary differences 477.516 96.744 

B) Fiscal effects   

Deferred (prepaid) tax fund at the beginning of the year 318.161 99.736 

Deferred (prepaid) taxes for the year 159.355 (2.992) 

Deferred (prepaid) tax fund at the end of the year 477.516 96.744 
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Detail of deductible temporary differences 

 

 
F. Inventory 
Obsolescenc
e Fund M.P. 

139.458 
- 

139.458 
24,00 

33.470 
3,90 -

 6.932 6.932 
- 

 
24,00 

1.664  
3,90 -

Inventory 
Obsolescence Fund 

 

Inventory 
Obsolescenc
e Fund P.F. 

120.102 
(111.552) 

8.550 
24,00 

2.052 
3,90 - 

Risk and Charges 
Fund 

30.000 
(30.000) 

- 
24,00 

- 
3,90 - 

        

Bad debt 
allowance 

807.201  
(590.464) 

216.736  
24,00 

52.017  
3,90 

 
- 

        

Bad debt 
allowance 
Alpitel 

177.796 
 

177.796  
24,00 

42.671  
3,90 

 
- 

Employee Bonus 2023 212.500 
 

12.500 
225.000 

24,00 
54.000 

3,90 - 

Exchange Rate Difference 33.363 (33.363) - 24,00 33.470 3,90 - 

 
 

 
 Details of Taxable Temporary Differences 

 
 

Exchange rate 
difference 

3.409 -3.4907 0 24,00 - 3,90 - 

 Buildings 

 

2.849.613 (2.992) 2.764.125 24,00 663.390 3,90 96.774 

Description 

Amount at the 

end of the 

previous 

fiscal year 

Change 

occurred 

during the 

fiscal year 

Amount at the 

end of the 

fiscal year 

 IRES Tax Rate       Tax Effect of IRES    IRAP Tax Rate   Tax  Effec 

Description 

Amount at 

the end of 

the previous 

fiscal year 

Change 

occurred 

during the 

Amount at the 

end of the 

fiscal year 

 IRES Tax Rate       Tax Effect of IRES    IRAP Tax Rate   Tax  Ef. 
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Supplementary notes, financial statement 
 
The company has prepared the cash flow statement, which represents a summary document linking the changes that occurred 
during the fiscal year in the company’s equity with the changes in its financial position. It highlights the amounts related to the 
financial resources the company needed during the year as well as their respective uses. 
Regarding the method employed, it is specified that, in accordance with OIC 10, the company adopted the indirect method, 
whereby the cash flow is reconstructed by adjusting the net income for non-cash components. 
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Supplementary notes, other information 

Here are the other information required by the Italian Civil Code. 

 

Employment data 

The following table shows the workforce level during the fiscal year, broken down by category. 
 

 Average number 

Directors 3 

Middle management 12 

Office staff 24 

Blue collar workers 123 

Other employees 1 

Total employees 163 

 

 

The workforce level for the fiscal year 2024-25 (April 2024 – March 2025) stood at 162 full-time equivalent units, consisting of 3 

executives, 12 middle managers, 24 clerical staff, and 123 workers. 

As in previous years, no use was made of wage guarantee funds (Cassa Integrazione Guadagni) or other social safety nets. The 

average number of employees during the year (as of 31 March 2025) was 164.17. 

Metallurgica Bresciana complies with the contractual provisions of the Italian "CCNL Gomma-Plastica" national collective labor 

agreement. 

 

Remuneration, advances and credits granted to directors and auditors and 

commitments on their behalf 

The following table presents the information required by Article 2427, no. 16 of the Italian Civil Code, specifying that no 
advances or receivables exist, and no commitments have been made on behalf of the administrative body as a result of any 
guarantees provided. 

 

 Directors Auditors 

Remuneration 75.400 7.800 

 

Remuneration to legal auditor or audit company 

   The following table shows, broken down by type of services provided, the fees payable to the auditing firm. 
 

 Value 

Legal audit of annual accounts 30.000 

Total remuneration due to the legal auditor or audit firm 30.000 

 

Category of shares issued by the company 

The following statement shows the number and nominal value of the company’s shares, as well as any movements that 
occurred during the fiscal year. 

 

Description Initial amount, number Final amount, number 

Share Capital 7.000.000 7.000.000 

 

Securities issued by the company 
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The company has not issued any securities or similar instruments as referred to in Article 2427, paragraph 18, of the Italian Civil 

Code. 

 

Details of other financial instruments issued by the company 

The company has not issued any other financial instruments pursuant to Article 2346, paragraph 6, of the Italian Civil Code. 

 

Commitments, guarantees and potential liabilities not posted to the balance 

sheet 

 
Commitments, guarantees, and contingent liabilities not recorded in the balance sheet 

 

As of March 31, 2025, there are commitments, guarantees, and potential liabilities not reflected in 

the balance sheet totaling €6,462,290 and USD 2,196,784. These include guarantees issued to 

other companies amounting to €6,462,290, of which €1,040,142 relate to Ex-UBI, €940 to Intesa, 

€1,762,203 to BNL, €2,560,673 to Unicredit, and €1,098,332 to BPM. Regarding guarantees in 

USD, they total USD 2,196,784, with USD 1,165,712 attributed to Ex-UBI and USD 1,031,072 

to Unicredit. Additionally, the company holds assets on deposit valued at €20,731. 

 

 

Information on assets and loans addressed to specific deals 
 
Assets allocated to a specific business transaction 

It is certified that, as of the balance sheet date, there are no assets allocated to a specific business transaction as referred to in 
item 20 of Article 2427 of the Italian Civil Code. 

 

affare Loans allocated to a specific business transaction 
 

It is certified that, as of the balance sheet date, there are no loans allocated to a specific business transaction as referred to in item 
no. 21 of Article 2427 of the Italian Civil Code. 

 

Information on transactions with correlated parties 

During the fiscal year, transactions with related parties were carried out; these transactions were concluded under market 
conditions. Therefore, in accordance with current regulations, no additional information is provided. 

 

Information on agreements not posted to the balance sheet 

During the fiscal year, no agreements not reflected in the balance sheet were entered into. 

 

Information on significant events after yearend 
 
In light of the political developments related to the Russo-Ukrainian and Israeli-Palestinian conflicts, it is clarified that the 
Company does not hold strategic assets in the territories currently involved in the conflict and has no commercial activities 
directed toward these regions. 
Although the situation may evolve further, based on current assessments, the Company believes it will be able, at least partially, 
to pass on most of any resulting cost increases to the final customer. 
Following the trade tensions sparked by the commercial policies of the Trump administration, the tightening of customs controls 
and the extension of tariffs on certain categories of goods imported from Asia, including India, have rekindled concerns among 
European manufacturing companies. 
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The Company is closely monitoring its procurement strategies, with particular attention to the impact on margins, delivery 
times, and cost sustainability, in coordination with the parent group. 
It should be noted that the above represents an event occurring after the balance sheet date and does not require any 
adjustments to the balances, in accordance with OIC 29, paragraph 59.b. 

 

Companies that draft the largest/smallest group of companies that they belong 

to as subsidiary 
 

The following table, pursuant to Article 2427, paragraphs 22-quinquies and 22-sexies of the Italian Civil Code, provides the 
name and registered office of the company preparing the consolidated financial statements, as well as the largest or smallest 
group of companies to which the company belongs as a consolidated entity. 
It should be noted that, as of November 20, 2020, the Company came under the coordination of Sterlite Technologies LTD 
(registered office in India at E1, MIDC Industrial Area, Waluj, Aurangabad, Maharashtra). 

 

Information regarding derivative financial instruments as per art. 2427-b Civil 

Code 

   In compliance with the requirements of Article 2427-bis of the Italian Civil Code, and in accordance with the principle of true  
and fair representation of the company’s commitments, the following information is provided. 

• As of March 31, 2025, no derivative contracts exist. 

 

 

Summary of balance sheet of the company exercising management and 

coordination activities 

It is hereby disclosed that the company belongs to the STERLITE group and is subject to the direction and coordination activities 
of STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, whose details from the latest filed financial statements are provided in the 
following tables. 

 

 

 
STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 

 

CIN- L31300PN2000PLC202408 

(All amounts are in crores, unless otherwise stated) 

 
Notes 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Assets    

I. Non-current assets 

Property, plant & equipment 

 

4 

 

1.827 

 

1.944 

Capital work-in-progress 4 16 55 

Other intangible assets 5 21 23 

Financial assets 

(i) Investments 

 

6 

 

335 

 

387 

(ii) Loans 8 577 437 

(iii) Other financial assets 9 5 15 

Deferred tax assets (net) 23A 24 - 

Other non-current assets 10 74 44 

Total non-current assets 
 

2.879 2.905 
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II. Current assets 

Inventories 

 

11 

 

323 

 

410 

Financial assets 

(i) Investments 

 

12 

 

35 

 

40 

(ii) Trade receivables 7 1.807 2.154 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 184 138 

(iv) Other bank balances 14 63 57 

(v) Loans 8 0 0 

(vi) Other financial assets 9 148 120 

Contract assets 10 1.199 1.373 

Other current assets 10 358 403 

  4.117 4.695 

Assets classified as held for sale 15 - 28 

Total current assets 
 

4.117 4.723 

Total assets 
 

6.996 7.628 

Equity and Liabilities 
   

Equity 

Equity share capital 

 

16 

 

80 

 

80 

Other equity 17 1.641 1.804 

Total equity  1.721 1.884 

Liabilities 
   

I. Non-current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

 

 

18 

 

 

531 

 

 

678 

(ii) Lease liabilities 4 53 50 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 4 10 

Employee benefit obligations 24 19 14 

Provisions 21 0 0 

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 23A - 44 

Total non-current liabilities 
 

607 796 

II. Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

 

 

 

18 

 

 

 

1.788 

 

 

 

2.291 

(ii) Advances under advance payment and sales agreement (APSA) 51 207 - 

(iii) Lease liabilities 4 21 30 

(iv) Trade payables 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 39) 

20  

167 

 

312 

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises  2.110 1.774 

(v) Other financial liabilities 19 81 225 

Contract liabilities 22 205 163 
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Employee benefit obligations 24 20 27 

Provisions 21 36 66 

Other current liabilities 22 33 59 

Total current liabilities 
 

4.668 4.947 

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 15 - 1 

Total liabilities  5.275 5.744 

Total equity & liabilities 
 

6.996 7.628 

 

 

 

 

STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

CIN- L31300PN2000PLC202408 

(All amounts are in crores, unless otherwise stated) 
 

 

Continuing Operations 

Notes 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Revenue from operations 25 3.952 5.356 

Other income 26 173 175 

Total income (I)  4.125 5.531 

Expenses 
   

Cost of raw materials and components consumed 27 1.906 2.502 

Purchase of stock-in-trade  302 175 

(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods, work-in- 
progress and stock-in-trade 

27 63 72 

Employee benefits expense 28 346 477 

Net impairment losses on financial and contract assets 44 51 72 

Other expenses 29 1.155 1.317 

Total expense (II)  3.823 4.615 

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 302 916 

(EBITDA) (I) - (II)    

Depreciation and amortisation expense 30 197 203 

Finance costs 31 294 280 

Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations  (189) 433 

Tax expense/(credit): 32   

Current tax  25 102 

Deferred tax  (71) (4) 

Total tax expense/(credit)  (46) 98 

Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing operations 
 

(143) # 335 

Profit/(loss) after tax for the year from discontinued operations 15 16 (260) 

Profit/(loss) for the year (A)  (127) 75 

 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) 

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: 
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Net movement on cash flow hedges 10 (37) 

Income tax effect on the above (3) 9 

Net other comprehensive income/(loss) to be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods 
7 (28) 

 
Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: 

Remeasurements of defined employee benefits plans 

 

3 

  

4 

Income tax effect on the above (1) # (1) 

 

Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in 

subsequent periods 

 

2 

 

3 

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax (B) 9 (25) 

Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) (118) 50 

Total comprehensive income arises from:   

Continuing operations (134) 310 

Discontinued operations 16 (260) 

 

Earnings/(loss) per equity share (Amounts in ) (Face value 

per share) 

 

2 34 

  

Basic    

From continuing operations  (3,58) 8,42 

From discontinued operations  0,41 (6,53) 

From continuing and discontinued operations  (3,17) 1,89 

Diluted    

From continuing operations  (3,58) 8,41 

From discontinued operations  0,41 (6,53) 

From continuing and discontinued operations  (3,17) 1,88 

 

 

Proposed use of profits or hedging of losses 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
In light of the foregoing, the Board of Directors proposes that you approve the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2025, which show a net profit of €7,176,085, and to allocate the profit to the Extraordinary Reserve. 
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Supplementary notes, final part 

Dear Shareholders,We hereby confirm that the present financial statements, consisting of the balance sheet, income statement, 
cash flow statement, and explanatory notes, truthfully and fairly represent the company’s financial position and performance, 
as well as the economic result for the fiscal year, and correspond to the accounting records. We therefore invite you to approve 
the draft financial statements as of March 31, 2025, together with the proposed allocation of the net profit, as prepared by the 
Board of Directors. 

 

  Dello (Bs), June 18, 2025 

  For the Board of Directors, 

  The Chief Executive Officer 

  Luca Facchinetti. 
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Sterlite Global Ventures (Mauritius) Limited
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Unaudited Unaudited
31 March 31 March

2025 2024
USD USD

INCOME
Dividend income -               10,516           
Other income -               61                  
Gain on disposal -               -                 

                   -               10,577 

EXPENSES
Licence fees              2,825               2,825 
Professional fees            16,385             16,893 
Accounting fee              2,000               4,000 
Audit fee              2,185               2,055 
Compliance fees                    -                    750 
Penalty fees              2,840                    -   
TOTAL EXPENSES            26,235             26,523 

Loss from operations          (26,235)           (15,946)

Impairment of investment                    -         (8,871,500)

FINANCE COSTS
Bank charges               (864)                (620)
Interest expense                    -                      -   

FINANCE INCOME
Interest income          506,944           508,333 
Unrealised Foreign exchange gain/(loss)              2,763           (17,437)
Realised Foreign exchange gain/(loss)                   (2)               6,067 
Net change in Financial asset at fair value through OCI
Profit/(loss) before taxation          482,606       (8,391,103)

Taxation          (13,991)           (13,565)

Profit/(loss) for the period/year          468,615       (8,404,668)

Other comprehensive income                    -                      -   

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:                    -                      -   
- Fair value gain on investment    4,062,500.00 

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss                    -                      -   

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the period/year          468,615       (4,342,168)



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2025
Unaudited Unaudited
31 March 31 March

2025 2024
ASSETS USD USD

Non-current asset
Financial asset at fair value through OCI 12,212,500    12,212,500      
Investment in subsidiary 11,118,250    11,118,250      

23,330,750    23,330,750      
Current assets
Loan receivable 11,215,555    10,708,611      
Other receivables and prepayments 687                488                 
Cash and cash equivalents 114,563         154,850          

Total current assets 11,330,805    10,863,949      

TOTAL ASSETS 34,661,555    34,194,699      

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Stated capital 30,547,469    30,547,469      
Retained earnings (41,694)         (510,309)         
Fair value reserve 4,062,500      4,062,500        

Total equity 34,568,275    34,099,660      

Current liability
Accruals 93,280           95,039            

93,280           95,039            

Total liabilities 93,280           95,039            

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 34,661,555    34,194,699      
-                 -                 



JIANGSU STERLITE FIBER TECHNOLOGY CO. LTD
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
(All amounts are in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Note March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 215,443,191.93             243,855,825.52         
Capital work-in progress 4 630,088.49                   625,458.93                 
Intangible assets 4 177,185.13                      181,997.84                  
Other non-current assets 5 625,458.93                    17,030,351.32            
Deferred tax assets (net) 29,924,144.64              29,924,144.64            
Total Non-current assets 246,800,069.12      291,617,778.25      

Current assets
Inventories 6 47,564,738.68              33,113,289.82            
Financial assets
(i)  Trade receivables 7 22,409,773.06              19,026,719.61             
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 10,662,530.61              4,887,549.68             
(iv) Other financial assets 10 5,000.00                       17,200.00                   
Other current assets 5 4,079,939.65                46,745,824.86           
Total Current assets 84,721,982.00         103,790,583.97     

Total Assets 331,522,051.12        395,408,362.22    

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 168,436,015.19             168,436,015.19          
Other Equity 12 (77,035,840.98)            (61,733,062.17)           
Total Equity 91,400,174.21          106,702,953.02    

Non current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 13 80,343,328.31              75,904,603.87           
Total Non-current liabilities 80,343,328.31         75,904,603.87      

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i)  Borrowings 13 32,044,663.78              8,950,000.00            
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 824,590.08                   309,979.08                 
(iv) Trade payables 17 117,864,241.95             186,945,843.38         
Other current liabilities 19 9,045,052.79                16,594,982.87            
Total Current Liabilities 159,778,548.60       212,800,805.33    

Total Liabilities 240,121,876.91        288,705,409.20   

Total Equity and Liabilities 331,522,051.12        395,408,362.22    

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Firm Registration No: 012754N/N500016 Jiangsu Sterlite Fiber Technology Co. Ltd

Disha Maheshwari Sumit Mukherjee Venkatesh Murthy
Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 110159 DIN: 09766340 DIN: 08567907

Place : Pune Place : Pune
Date : Date : 



JIANGSU STERLITE FIBER TECHNOLOGY CO. LTD
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(All amounts are in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Note  Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

 Year ended 
March 31, 2024 

INCOME
Revenue from operations 20 118,429,165.64 133,325,633.40
Other income 21 20,247,299.11 44,122,434.67
Total Income (I) 138,676,464.75 177,448,068.07

EXPENSES

Cost of raw material consumed 22 (a) 82,415,189.57 82,272,917.33
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finished goods 22 (b) -16,916,424.55 10,789,725.46                           
Employee benefit expense 23 12,932,929.91 26,643,684.86
Other expenses 24 42,091,737.38 42,810,473.73
Total Expense (II) 120,523,432.31 162,516,801.38

18,153,032.44                     14,931,266.69                     

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 25 28,774,326.14 29,427,585.67
Finance costs 26 4,681,485.11 4,112,424.69
Profit before tax (15,302,778.81)                    (18,608,743.67)                   
Tax expense:
Current tax 27 -                                              -                                              
Deferred tax 27 -                                              -                                              
Total tax expenses -                                         -                                         

Profit for the year (15,302,778.81)                    (18,608,743.67)                   

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (15,302,778.81)                    (18,608,743.67)                   

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Firm Registration No: 012754N/N500016 Jiangsu Sterlite Fiber Technology Co. Ltd

Disha Maheshwari Sumit Mukherjee Venkatesh Murthy
Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 110159 DIN: 09766340 DIN: 08567907

Place : Pune Place : Pune
Date : Date : 

Earnings before exceptional item, interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (I) - (II)



JIANGSU STERLITE FIBER TECHNOLOGY CO. LTD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(All amounts are in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

 Year ended 
March 31, 2025 

A. Operating Activities

Profit before tax (15,302,778.81)              

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant & equipment 28,774,326.14                     

Finance costs 4,681,485.11                        

Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes 18,153,032.44               

Working Capital Adjustments:

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (69,081,601.43)                   

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liability (7,549,930.08)                    

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liability 514,611.00                           

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (14,451,448.86)                   

(Increase)/Decrease in Other non-current assets 17,030,351.32                     

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (3,383,053.45)                     

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 12,200.00                            

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 42,665,885.21                    

Cash generated from/(used in) operations (16,089,953.85)             

Net Cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (A) (16,089,953.85)             

   

B. Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (361,509.40)                        
Net movement in other bank balances -                                        

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (B) (986,968.33)                  

C. Financing Activities

Proceeds/(repayment) from/of short - term borrowings (net) 23,094,663.78                    

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 4,438,724.44                      

Finance costs (4,681,485.11)                      

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (C) 22,851,903.11                

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 5,774,980.93                 

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 4,887,549.68                      

Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 10,662,530.61               

Components of cash and cash equivalents: March 31, 2024

Balances with banks : 10,662,530.61                     

Total cash and cash equivalents 10,662,530.61               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Firm Registration No: 012754N/N500016 Jiangsu Sterlite Fiber Technology Co. Ltd

Partner Director

Membership Number: 110159 DIN: 09766340

Place : Pune Place : Pune

Date : Date : 



PT Indonesia PT Indonesia
IDR INR

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Financial Assets 
Trade Receivables - -
Loans - -
Other Non Current Financial Assets - -

Other Non-current assets 2,559,818.00 13,218.90 
Total Non-Current assets 2,559,818.00 13,218.90 

Current assets
Inventories - -
Financial Assets

Investments - -
Trade receivables - -
Loans - -
Cash and cash equivalents 453,587,581.00 2,342,326.28 
Other Bank balances - -
Other Current Financial Assets - -

Other current assets 1,212,631,794.66 6,262,030.59 
Total current assets 1,666,219,375.66 8,604,356.87 

Total Assets 1,668,779,193.66 8,617,575.77 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital 4,199,860,000.00 22,178,250.00 
Other Equity (3,180,837,396.34) (16,916,017.26)
Total Equity 1,019,022,603.66 5,262,232.74 

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings - -
Other financial liabilities - -

Employee benefit obligations - -
Provisions - -
Other non-current liabilities - -
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings - -
Trade payables - -
Other financial liabilities - -

Other current liabilities 649,756,590.00 3,355,343.03 
Employee benefit obligations - -
Provisions - -
Total current liabilities 649,756,590.00 3,355,343.03 

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,668,779,193.66 8,617,575.77 

Balance Sheet
PT Sterlite Technologies (Indonesia)



PT Indonesia PT Indonesia
IDR INR

INCOME
Revenue from operations - -
Other Income - -
Total Income (I) - -

EXPENSES
Cost of raw material and components consumed - -
Purchase of traded goods - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress, traded goods and 
construction work-in-progress

- -

Project bought out and other direct costs - -
Employee benefits expense - -
Other expenses 482,572,615.42 2,557,634.86 
Total Expense (II) 482,572,615.42 2,557,634.86 

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (I) - (II) (482,572,615.42) (2,557,634.86)
Depreciation and amortisation expense - -
Finance costs 670,800.00 3,555.24 
Finance Income 18,172.00 96.31 
Profit before tax & share in profit/(loss) of joint venture (483,225,243.42) (2,561,093.79)
Profit before tax (483,225,243.42) (2,561,093.79)
Tax expense

Current tax (1,170,690.10) (6,204.66)
Deferred tax - -
Total tax expenses (1,170,690.10) (6,204.66)

Profit from continuing operations (482,054,553.32) (2,554,889.13)
Profit for the year (482,054,553.32) (2,554,889.13)
Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent 
periods

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (71,038.59)
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent 
periods

(71,038.59)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (71,038.59)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (482,054,553.32) (2,625,927.72)

Profit for the year 
Attributable to: 
Owners of the company (482,054,553.32) (2,554,889.13)

(482,054,553.32) (2,554,889.13)
Other comprehensive income 
Attributable to: 
Owners of the company (71,038.59)

(71,038.59)
Total comprehensive income 
Attributable to: 
Owners of the company (482,054,553.32) (2,625,927.72)

(482,054,553.32) (2,625,927.72)
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners: 

Continuing Operations (482,054,553.32) (2,625,927.72)

Profit and Loss







STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
(AJl amounts are in USD, unles otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in progress
Financial assets
() Other financialassets

Other non-current assets
Total Non-current assets

Current assets
Tnventoris
Financial assets
() Tradereceivables
(i) Cashandcashequivalents
(ii) Other financialassets
Other current assets
Total Current assets

Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other Equity
Total Equity

Non current liabilities
Financial Liablities
()Borrowings
() LeaseLiability(Non-current)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Total Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
)Borrowings
() LeaseLiability(current)
(iü) Other financal liabilities
(iv) Tradepayables
Other curent liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equityand Liabilities

Amoent in USD
March31,2025

49,665,839.61

Note
Amoant in USD
March31,2024

47,887,04093
4245.96538

250,000.0o
5671,331.8

S8,054,338.20

46,936,7682

38,023.57646
3,083,614.2

22,21500
955.46025

89,021,634.65

147,075,9r2.85

254.330.63
1,114,6$843

51,034,828.67

4 19,077,92134

33.70643584
5578,82622

16,920.16

9748127
59.357,584.83

110,392,413-50

7

3

8
9

10

17532,09725
5.639,046.89

23,171,144.14

34.992,000.01
3.631,636.63
3.892,52473

42,516,161.37

6,621,000.00
635.565.21

2,927.15949
33,846.30g.25

675,074.0s

44.705,107.99

87,221,269.36

110,392,413-50

17532,09725
2,743.92o28

20,276,o17.53

27,168,00a.oo
4099.769.78
4.650,88861

35.918,6s839

6,852,000.00
56a,55262

13259,88249
69,484,24s
724520.67

90,881,296.93

126,799,955-33

147.075.972.83

12

14

Theacconmpanyingnotesarean integralpart of the fnancialstatements

As per our report ofevendate

For and on behalfof theboardof directors of
SterliTechchnologies Ine.

Director
jayJhanjuari
Group- CFO



STERLTE TECHNOLOGIESINC.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025
(All amounts are in USD, unless otherwise stated)

NCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income
TotalIncome ()
EXPENSES

Cost of raw material consumed
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress and finishedgoods
Employee benefit expense
Other expenses
Total Epense (1)

Earnings before exceptional item, interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
(EBITDA)()-()

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Finance costs
Profit before tax
Txexpense:
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total txexpenses

Profit for theyear

Other comprehensive income
Net movement on cash flow hedges
Income Tax efect on theabove
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for theyear, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

The accompanyingnotesare an integral part of thefinancialstatements

As per our report ofevendate

For andon behalf of theboard of directors of
Sterfteechchnologies Inc.

Director

Amount in USD
Year ended

March 31,2025

105,291,738.10
2,644.24

105,294,382.34

42,117,876.97
26,088,2s0.90
12,724466.93
13,627422.70

94.558,o1750

10,736,364.84

5.598,131.30
2985,189.01

2,153,044-53

16,282.00
(758,363.88)

(Z42,081.88)

2,895,126.41

Amount in USD
Year ended

March 31, 2024

150.347,673.21

150,347,673.21

Note

15
16

17(a)
17%)
18
19

94,149,964-93
14,252,195-95
13.543.568.04
17,101,241.75.

139,046,970.67

11,300,702.54

3,804,669.56
1301,898.69
6,194,134.29

1,138,787.17
2311,426.64
3450,213.81

2,743,920.48

20
21

22
22

2,895,126.41 2,743,920.48

AjayJhanjlari
Group-CFO



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
STATEMENT OFCHANGES N EQUITY OR THEYEARENDEDMARCH31, 202s

A. Fquity share eapital
Equity Shares of USD1ench (issued, subseribed and fully paid)
At March 31, 2024
Issue of share capital
At March 31, 2025

B. Other cquity

At Aprilo1,2023
Profit for theyear
Adjustment on account ofbusiness transfer agreement
|other comprehensiveincome for the Year
At March 31,2024
At April o1, 2024
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the Year
At March31,2025

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report ofevendate

Forandan behalf of theboard of directors of
SterlitTehchnologies Inc.

Cphenmanski
Director

Particulars

Note

8

Number ofshares
17.532,097

Amount inUSD
17,532,09725

17,532,07 7532,097.25

Amount in USD

Total

13,023.75480
2,743.92048

(13,023,755.00)

2,743,920.28
2,743.920.28
2,895,12641

5,639,0446.69

Reserves and surplus
Retained Earnings

13,023.754.80
2,743.920.48

(13,023.755.00)

2,743,920.28
2,743,920.28
2,89s,12641

S.639,046.6

Ajäy Jhanjhari
Group-CFO



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC.
Notes to finanial statements for the yearendedMareh31,2025

NOTE 1:SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTINGJUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES ANDASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accountingestimates, Management erercises judgement in applying the oompanys accoonting policies. Etáimates
and assumptions are continuously evaluated and arebased on historical experienceand other factors ineluding erpectations of foture events that are believed to be reliable and
relevantunder the circumstınces Thisnoteprovidesan overdew of theareasthat involvedahigherdegreeofjudgementor complerity, and of itemswhich aremore likelyto
be materially djusted dueto estimatesandassumptionsturning out tobedifferentthan thoseortginallyassesed.Managementbelievesthat the etimatesarethemost likely
outcome of future events. Detailed information aboot each of theseestimates and judgements is describedbelow.

Revenue Recognition on Contracts with Customers
The Comyany'scontractswih customerseould includepromises to transter muliple productsand toa custorner.TheCompanyasseses the products promized in a contract
and identifes distinetperformancedbiligationsin thecontract.ldentißcationof distinctperlormanceobligationinvolvesjudgement to deternine the distinctgoodsand the
ability of thecustomer to beneft independently fromsuchgoods/services.

Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price may bave elements such as volume discounts, iquidated damages,
penalies,priceconcessionsandincentives.Anyconsiderationpayabletothecustomerisacjustedo thetransactionprice,unlessit isapaymentforadistinctproductfromthe
customer.

TheCompanyuses judgement to detenine an sppropriate standalone selling price for a performance obization (aillocation of transacion price). The Company allocates the
trengactionprice toeachperformanceobiligationon the basisof the relativestandalonesellingprice ofeachdistinetproductorservicepromised in the contract.Wwhere
andalone sellingpeiceis notobservable,theCompanyusestheerpectedcostplusreasonablemanginapproachtoallocatethetranssctionprice toeachdistinetperlormance
obligation.

The Companyexercisesjudgement in determining wbether the performanceobligation issatisfied at a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators
ch eshowcustomerconsumesbeneftsasservioesarerenderedorwhocontrolstheasetasit isbeingereatedoresistenceofenforceableright topayroentforperformanceto
and actual revenue recognition, etc.
date andatemateuseofsuchproduct,transferofsignifcantrisksandrewardstothecustomer,aceptanceofdeliverybythecustomet,timingrapbetveentransferofcontrol



STERLMTIDNOLOCES NC.
Netes te finsneial statements for the year ended Mereh91, oss

NOTE A PROPFRTY, PLANT ANT EQUIPMEMT

Ruildings

4335,842.17
2.462,878 92

679b,721.1
A71.06L48

670,5267

76,09348
546.50400

6,597 4
B63.59724

,84.38745
6,176,113-71

Flant & machinery

20,007,161.20
17,612,14 83

37619,396.01
m2eo2

(L129.0n60)
U63,60244

1.394.7 )(SA12)

.678$$24
3626,889n

0Z44

35.366,857.93
34.94454O.7

Farnitere &
fiteres

294.953.o8
$L3,04g
Bo7,967-46

6A8,114 L4

O76061.6

666
79.

86,5326o
LLa2g 6o

192,76720

Deteproeessing
equipments

34464-17
734.012 o6

Cgo,486.21
12,850 1s

90331638

101,772

126,17L
19s.88473

332,05927Z

0fficeequipments Right ofUseasset
(Ralding)

S450,249.a

S4507249.44
199.72on

SG59470.06

S64,826.11
574.9072

1,327337
612.,57162

623099

(Amount inUSD)Total

30,123,17os6
22419. o

sss.942

69,010,0)4
(9,o12 6o)

93146;7n
30466 s
(S8n)

4.756,0743
$598,13130

103542o8,,

49,66539.61
77o4o.3

CrossCarrying amount
Aeat March 31, r023
Additons
Diperals
Aset March94, ro4
Additions
Deletions/Adjustments
Aset March 31, 2025

Aecamulated depreeatton
As et Mareh 31, oz3
Charre for the y
Deletiens/Adiestmentt

As at Mareh34, ro24
Charge for the year
Deletions/Ndjustoeuts
As at March 31, s0ns

Neteerrng amount
eh 34,sogS

As et Mareh 31,soR4

Lo75.7n 62

L075,27.4a
70,17737

101,7000

103. 00
J6s.05834

209,724

9s6,837.6s
,610.6a

676,314-4o
71429-6

s4,1711
764.31149

Tite deeds of ol the immovble properties (other than properte bee thecompanyis theleseeeand theeas
No proceedingshavebeen initiated or are pendingagainst the copany lor hokding ay benami property under theBenami Trasacions (robibition) Act, 988 (4s of s988) and rulesmade hereunder.Noproceedingshavebeeninitiatedorarependingaraint thecommyfer hli

ereenent are duyenecutedInfavourofthelessee)areheld in thenamneefdheCon

MovementinCapital wkin p

Opening balance
Addibocsduring the ea
eaptalwork in progeserpensedoffandnotcapitalised
Trensfers during Uheyear
Goslng beJance

March 3L, 2025
(Amoant InUSD)

AS4S9S

(B3s622296)

S-Mar
(Amount lnUSD)_

7,130,85s.62
19.73

(178,7654)
2419.978o)
4,245.96s-98

asstMerchs4202

ProertnProqrets
hens Year -Years 24Yearscpital ork tnpN

Cpitalworkinprosressepeingcheduleas tMarch31,2024
Parbculart Less than 1 Year | 1Yearg t9Yeary

Proiectinro ey 424596538
425,96s-38

Cpital Work in Progresmainlycomprsesofamountspertaioing toplantandMachinery

STERIITE TECHNOLOGIES DNC.
Netes te fnanciel tatement for the yearended March 34,2025

NOTE&PROPERTY, ANT AND EQUIPMET(Coetineed)

DetailseeAE
)Assetsrecopaleedabalancesheet
Thebalancesbeet shova the foloving amoust reating to lease

Particalars
Rightofweassets-Grossct
Right ofUseasset(Buiding)
Tota

Additions to the right of aseassets during the year is USD 499.720

Partculars
Lerse libilitics
Non-cTent
Current
Total

(u) Amoant recogalsed in the statement of proflt & loss

Particulars
Depreciationchargeonright of se asets
Richt ofUseassetToti
Parbculars

Iateresteemenses(indaded ie fance cost)

(indudeds rentisotberrpenses)
E ted toghort temleases,lourvaluesssets

3.9,165
4311,0167

Morethen:Years Total

ore than1Yeard Total
425965,8
424s96s3

Merch,2025
S65047006
S6so47o.06

March3L,2025

3.6346g6.63
63s,s6521
4267201lĄ

March3t,1025

612,5762
612,57.62

MarchL,2025
T7,68100

424,668.96

March3,2024

S45029s
S450,249.84

March sL,201

4099.769-78
s6o,65262

.66042 0

March314,2024

SZL9926

Marh 34202
66,106.o0

ş6o,g242

Noteno.



STERIITE TECHNOLOCIKS INC.
Netes to fAnenclal rtstements for the yearendedMarehg1, sorg

NOTE Ș1 OTHER ASSETS

Noh-cwrrent
Dnseeured,eonsidered oed

apital advaners
AdvanceIneome ta, inchding ThS (net efprovrdstone)

Totalether noe-rurnt acts

Qurrent
Prepald epenses
Other Advanes
Total ether currentaesets

NOTE NVENTORIES

March 31. s01$
(Ameunt tn USD)

396,07194
78,ş8649
,14,65941

$11943
454.26184
977481.7

March t, 2028
(Ameant In USD)

232.61396

903,015

19,077,92134

Mareh 31, s624
(AmountnUSD)

S495515 0s

B47,111.8

137221
95$460.13

Mareh 31, s024
(AmountnUSD)

1216L9
2701:

soß,ol3 82

46916.76421

Rw materis (oetudesstockintraneiâUSD 28,e7 (n March o24 Ni)
Pnlshedpods and traded ood nethudesstockintrensitUSD y.A.361 (1 Narch 024: tSD s5)646))
Worknprogrees
Store, pares,packing materia and oher

Ameuntsrerogntsed n proft or less
Provtlon forchactecenseof tnventory ameuntedto USD Ļ05,101(y1March 2024 NI), Theetwererecopnied e an epense and indod-d inTIncrease)/ derexe in lrventorles ef fnishedgoods, wotin
progree and tradedgoods' in rtatementof proft and loe

NOTES TRADERECEVANLES

Oarret
Trade recivables -(Unserared billed)
I ouinionforRebete
Trade reertables from other than rełatedparties -(Uasecured bled)
Rreeiables from related partie- (Unseeured billed
Impairement Alovrance (alovrane for bodand đoubttl debu)

March 3t, s015
(Amount InUSD)

9.6BsLO0
(9)8322)

6,689478o8
sor6,957%

3.706434

March 3t, s014
(Amont nUSD)

9.079,186.49
(0.984335p)
n,094.asA76
20,926,72$70

402157646
Notradeorother reoivable aedue tromđirectorsorother ofiers ofthe conpay eitherseverallyerjeindy. Abonotradeer eher receiale aredeetrom frms or prhtecompaniesh hih y dirctor
saparter, a directorora member.

Trederecehvable egeg (Amount tatUSD)

Merch31,302S

Perttulan
OUndisated TredeRecrivabls-Considered roo

etvableLesromsionkrde
Tet

March JL1014

Particulars
O Uadspated TradeReceivableg-Canssderedsood
Add. Intercompay vables
Les ProvsienforRebate
Total

NOTE 6:CASH ANDCASHBQUTVALENTS

Balancewith bnk
Ia careat acoounts

NOTE OTHER FINANCIALASSETS

Nom-curret (ansecurel, consideredgeed)
Security deposits
Total Other non-current faanclal Amets

Curreat(unsccured,cenridered god)
Seourity depoits
Tetal Ouber curreat iasncdel Assets

NotDue
Outrtandin

nethe-1 year

465$ 00

2.65Foo

Outtanding
6neaths- &yras

424324

42433)-6

March 1, 2025
CAmount in USD)

$T0,5z622
5570,4261

Harc 4,2025
(Amount lnUSD)

254330.6
254330.3

16,920.16
16.,920.16

Les than6month

1057.95400

195794oo

NotDac

6357-321LOO

D35731.0o

JLes thaa 6nonths

10.52564 40| 465243

Total

9.4 şLo
15.016,9527
(934J2)13706A1S44

Teal

19,079,18649
20,92,ns70
(L&43353)
38,03gs46

a3ears Morethee3ce

60 00

17706oo9]

114ycarn

o6L4

l24tar Merethen 3Xars

4436.78

March 31, 2024
CAmeuntb USD)

3o8g.6142
3.083.6142

March 3., 2024
(Amount in USD)

150,000.o0
250,000.00

2,1500221ş00



STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES INC
Notes to nsncdal tatemente fer theyearendedMareh9t, es
NOTEBSRARE CATAL

Authorlsed shart eaphal
4%,097 Rquty $hares eUSD 1 ech

Ived, ubserfbed endhully paldup shereeaplral
4R2,09 RqultyShareeftUSD1 ch Ay paid p

Total leruel, rubserbed and faly pald up shereeapital

Meveme In equly ahare eptal

Attheberinntngefthe e

Outtanding et the end ef theyear

Terme and rehts eteched te equly shares

TheCompanyhar ony ne eam ef rqulty hare hrtng paae ofUSD iper sharePachbolder e equtysharesie entited toooevoteper hare
Inthe vet ofliquidstioeoftheCompany,theholden f equtydhares fl be etled to reeeremainngasctsoftheCompang,sterGtrbstionef slpreferenialsmoants.Thedistribution l bein
proportion tethenumberefeqeitytharesheddty thesharehdders

e Sheres of the eompeny beld by holding eompany

Immedite holdingcompay
Stertite Teh Holding Ine.

& Detal ofshareholderaholding ore than șt ofsharesin theeompany

March 3t4,2025 Merchj1,1024
Namberofgharcs

17$n,097
Namber efsharesholding % holding

1005 19532,097

Merch31,102$
Numberof shares Sholding

17512,097

are elTotall Number efShare
as at Merch3t.

a034

5207

Merch34,2024
Number o chare

ns34,097

%helding

Tetel
Ne. of Sheree as at
Merch 31, 2024

Marh 31,202$
(AmountnUSD)

2,24192ộ28
s12641

s639046.6

S619,046.69

March g1, 2025
(AmountinUSD)

44$59,000.01
44553,000.01

6$61.00000
34.992,000.0

60,000o
c6L000c6

S.621,000.

nge
DsreeThe Yeer

1005

Merch 31, s024
(Amoont ln tSD)

7533,07n.23

Merch 1, to24
(AmountlnUSD)

I7519,09725
125)9,0725

9514,072

(AmountinU9D)

17512.0125

12519,07223

March 31,1024
Namber ofshares

12511,07

Merch 3s, 202$
Number ofahares

17.532,97

17511.0

Amount inUSD)
9.812,09725

17512,0n25

Sterlite Tech Holding Ine

e. Detal efSharehelding ofPromoters

Number
sharess
Merch JL, 2025

etNo. ofSheresasat
Merch 3, 2025

751207|

Name efThePrometer

SteriteTdHoldinglne
Therearenoshares ised forconsiderahonother thancash.

NOTE 9: OTHEREQUTTY

RetaImeedearning
Onenine belane
Add Net Proft for the yer
LeAdjetmest on scguntofbeinesstransfer eement

Tetal retalned carngs

Total other equlty

NOTE 10: BORROWINCS

NenCurreat berrouags
Foreigacarrescy loans frombanks (rcred)
Total NeeQurremt berrewings

Le Curret turiiesdlong termberowingsdudosed der thehead arreat borroings
TotalNọe Cureat bo winge

Launsfreardated pa funsec
Ourrentmshrities lone bereing (eoured)
TotalCurreet berrewios

TheCompany hs cbtainedsecuredberroving fro Bport importRank hich ams interet atSOFR (M) +262bps pa The termloan isseouredbywayofcorporateguarantoeissaedby Sterite

March 34, 3024
(Amount inUSD)

2209204!
(303,7Sso0)
a,743.92028

223,92018

March 34, s024
(Amount lnUSD)

33960.000.00
33.960,0oo.00

672,0000
a7,160,000.0

6o.000g
.0

00.0

Techealogja imted Frt Chargeiioverthe FudAssets efsete TechnolopesLited. SterliteTechnologieslimited as pvenanundertalingforBonđisposalofitseffectiveovnershipund coatrold

Bocrewing rom Sartte Techaoloi Holdings lac. isnepayasleoademand

SeourodBorowing trom Eport LmportBanktoberepaid in 20 quarteryrepaymcats tarig Aprl , 2025basistheedtestiongrantedby thebank thorgh ertonsion leter datedDeccmber34, 2024 Sterlite
Technolopeslachaspaid t instalnest duteaApril ot,2025onMarch4, 2025inadvance

Net debt recondliation
Thissectionsts outan yiad nd debtandthemovcmeatsia nctdebt for ah eftheperiodspresented.

Particulars

Cub andcashegaivaleats

Obrban ndeding
nesduding interestacceruedbut notdue)

ed but sơt due)

Lease iallity
Net Debt
For movccat oflease libty refersotea

Movement ofCurreat borrowings

Opcaing balenee
Cashliows (Net)
Intere& Acod but ootduae
Cosingbalasce

Movemest Cash andcasbequvalests

Opening balance
ashfow
Cusing balance

Movemcnt ofNoe Curreat Borrouings

Oucning halanee

Cstlo
Latesct Aucucd but not due

March 31, 2025
(iaUSD)
$572
(626.3042)

(4267,201s)
(47595,1ég.0)

Merch 31, 2025
(inUSD)
6,965,46a
(sms46 24)
1S7043

6,736,7042

March 34, 3035
(inUSD)

J08,61445.1s
S576,826.2

March 34, 2025
(inUSD)
a7,6439os
3928,6o925

617,089 1a

March 3, 2024
(inUSD)

3o83614:7

(66ssa)(n628e)Maa)
G6,167,0m.)

March 3s, 2024
(iaUSD)

68,000.0

66s.46a
Merch 34, 2024

(laUSD)37(a,o94229)
3.083.614.s

March 3t, 2024
(inUSD)

450M342s
22,659.6526
s639a.66



STERLTE TICHNOLOGIES INC.
Neteato fnanetal tatement for the yearendedMareh38, sons
Cosngbalance

Mevement ln Lease Jability

Onenlng balane
Aditiont during theyear
fnterrdt esense
Pyment of princpał amunt
Coring halane

44,170,01

March 3t, 103$
(inUS

4660494

(60692)
4,267,301A

n64.9
March 34, s014
(IntsD)

(64961)
4,660,4314



STERLTETTaINOLOCIS INC,
Netes to fnanelal statements for the year ended Msreh $1, 024

NOTE DEFTRREDTAR LIARILES

DefkredTt Jatlly
Preperty,Pant and qułpment Impst of diferenre beheen tst d-preistish anddepreietlionfer fnsnis reportng
RietofUe Ats
TetalDeferredT labilty (A)

Deferred ha Aects
Ependihure allowd for t puposs onptymenthads
TotalDeferredTaxAssct ()

NetDeferredTn Jebty (A-)

MevementeIn Deferre tar llabiltles

Fartloulars

Mareh 11, 1025
(Amount tn USD)

008 60
T2.4241

18994147)

PorwardContract

Mereh 1, 1024
(Amount In USD)

454.3o1
630,A65. 61

450,41461

Property.plant iht ofaseassets
and equtpments

4.554.97991

(7463 20)

3035167

so8 6

(6,900 69)

Totel

465044961

(794.36385)

A terch 34,s034
|Charnd/terrdite)
Tproftandlo orout

-toother eomprehensheIneorne

At Merch, s025

NOTE 12: oTHER FINANCIAL LIABUTIES

.008.00 Mns47

March 31, 1015
(Ameunt inUSD)

s5305577
4000 86

L,640.10246

99745942

March 34, s025
(Ameunt inUSD)

I4,66Ln
9S15.6480o4

33.04630925

Outstandingfor the folowing periods iron theduedate
More thaa3 Year12Yen

şo8,65L15

so8,651.45

29Year
440261L

40201

dsfrom thedueda
Yer LMorethanaYears

Merch 34, 1024
(AmoantinUSD)

499.66669
S70236 go
nl.76.90

92594024)

March 34, 2024
(Amount InUSD)

20,566.95o5)
6AL4115

(Amount tn USD)
Total

9.515,646.04
2310,661
33463o925

Tetal

20,666.95o.53
7290.62

69484,2Ls

Qurent
ocher fnencial liabillties
Enployee bencits payable
Erterest accred on Loan
Peysbles for parchase of property. plant andeqeipment
Tetal current fnanelal iabilides

NOTEL: TADEPAYABLES

Total outanding dues other than micromndsmall enterprises
-Trade PuyabletoRelatedPaties
-Others

Trede Paybles Agelng

Marda34 2025
Partcularn

btherg-ndisputed
Add IntereomparyPayables
Total

March34,2024

OLhers -undispate
Add LmterconpayPavables
Tetel

Pariaars

NotDu

Ycar
44SH9 4.618,27365

4S93460,75-65|
NotDec Outrtandingfor thefollowing

Les than1
Year

,o96,60491 12s26,157:|

L.os,6o4.1 26,.157.31|

1-2Yea

40781

410201||



SBIETEGENOLOGIESNC.
the rer endedMareh11,s02$NoreoNOTE1aODHERCURRKNTUARrrre

Parroll taxes
Statutory tax payse
Total ether rurrent iabUtles

NOTE 5REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS

Revenve frem contrct dth customertandmargtnreeovery
Sale ofproduets
-FinichedCoodh
Dlstrbutłon and trnding mangln reeovery

Revenue fomOperatlona

Mereh 9, s038
(Amount lnUSD)

$53,5575
129,g1645

675.074.O4

Mareh 31, 1028
(Amount ln USD)

86,ssa,94LB7

8,732,7)59
105,291,73t.10

Mareh 31, 1024
(Amount ln USD)

I740509
6o7.12 58

724520.67

Merch 31, 1024
(AmountInUSD)

n6,865.117
n,3594

1g0,347671.
The total eontred prtee of USD B.65.58,9uB7 (yı Marh 2024:12,68,65.313)s redued by the contderstlon of Nl (1 Mareh 202g USDNILJ tevards rariable eonponentr andUSDNTL(31 Mareh 202
USONMI ) owards fnahdng components
The revenue from ale ofgoods s reeognisedat point in time

NOTE 16:0THER INCONE

Other msceceneoes Iecome
Tetal other Income

NOTE17 (): COSTOF AW MATERIALCONSUMED

Inventory at thebeginning of theyear
Add :Purdhaes

Costefrew stelal conerme
enocy at theeodoftheyes

NOTE 1(b): CHANGESIN NVENTORIES OFWORK INPROGRESSAND FINSHED GOODS

Opening iventories
Work-in-progress
Finishedoed
Teded goods
Tetal openingbelanoe

Gostng tventorks
Work-in-progress
Finished poods
Tradad poods
Total clostngbalance

Tetal¢hanga a lventerier of work-ipropres andfnishedgood

NOTE 18: EMPLOYEEBENEFITEXPENSES

Salaries, vraget and boous
Contributionto providet fund
Suff elfareepenses
Total Empoyee BenefitEspcnse

March J1, 02$
(AmountnU9D)

26444
2644.2

March 31, 2023
(AmountlnUSD)

3797.161.29
40.553-328.4
4212613 2

42417876.97

Mardh31, 205
(Amount inUSt

77847786.93
449.736.19

46153).1

ss.725-70
1$.997.546sı

16,549,4721

26,08L250.90

March 34, 2025
(AmountinUSD)

4478453-74
(a7436a)

12724466.99

Merch 3, 1024
(AmountintUSD)

March 34, 1014
(Amount ln USD)

312/729
7.7s.47093
376129

4.142,9649.

March
Amountn USO)

2014

S5.76,134,24
s6,463,719.06

1.791746n
3s9.36g
42.64153-1

2295S
March 31, 2024

(Amoant inUSD)
LJL206.64

195496.06205
14949$68.04

(



STERLITETECHNOLOOTKS INc.
Netes to fmanclel tatementa for the yearendedMareh31,m025
NOTE1,0nNERKPENSES

Consumption ofưtoreaand spares
CeRmtion ofpacdngmaterials

ubourcharges
Repalrs Andmaintenance

-Paildinga
-Mant and mchinery
-Ohers

Salseommlesion
Sales prometion (refer note 27)
Qmiareouhanh
Ret
Inrernce
Legal and profeeional fees
Rates and taxes
Losonalesef eetr
Trevelling andcomvcyance
Paymentto seditors (der botebekow)
Oroup TTand cher reppot chargos(refer bote 3i)
Bxhange difereneefnet)
Miseellaneoesepens
Total other epenses

PAymentto rudtors
As auditor:
Apditfe

NOTE EO: DEPRECLATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Mareh 3t, 202$
(Amount fnUSD)

466,06342
1.99505A 30
42543241
84640L.18

6o,71
370,6094
163.360 tn

(470457o9)
139.994og
2,67,127.7
421,668 96
287,91743

3875,012o
67.3096a

476.33146
79400.64
243.76429
SAB40.74

B97696.03
9674270

7940064
72400.64

March 31, 1015
(Amount inUSD)

4985.$59.68
695763

S.59B.9310

March 31, 2015
Amount InUSD)

477486B64.09
213.32492

2,985,189.01

March 3, 2025
(Amount inUSD)

282.0
16,2

S8.363 88)
(58.363.58)
(742,081.86)

Mareh 34, 1034
(Amount fn USD)

so6.5344
1$45.32509

82
1.340.54996

95.377.19
1469
6o0,13.os
1.558.158.0
31553L9

2,679.0164
Sbo,g47
292486sg
4178n6s
16340504

35949
S31745
350.00
s61,670.24

909,3996o
17401,1415

13.390.00
3350.00

March 31, 2024
Amount in USD)

3229.76230
Z490o.66

March 34, 2024
(Amount ia USD)

L13142403
roA7466

1301,898.6)

Merch 34, 2024
AmountlaUSD)

1190771
113070717

2.31142664
1,311426.64
3450213-81

Depreciation ofTangibleAssets
DepreeisbonofRight ef UeAsacts
Tolal Deprecatlon Epense

NOTE FINANCE cosT

Ieterest oo faancial liabaities meeruredat amortised cot
Bank nd otherfnancecharges
Tetal finance cost

NOTE 2: TAKEKPENSES

The major components of income tar epense for the rears ended March 34, 2025and March 3t, 2024 are:
Particulars

LoometpcaseOrrentTu
ee proềo ler theyear

Tetal Curent taxepensc

DeferredTu
Decrease(Cnerease)indeerred ta ts
Totaldeferredtaxopense/(bencfit)
Incomcetax epense

NOTE 2: FAIRVALUEMEASUREMENT
) FinancinlInstruncatsbyCategory
Set ootbelom, isa cooparioe by cas ef he caring anonts and fairvabueeftheCompanys foancial instruments,other thanthosewith carying amguatsthat arereasooabespproimatians of fuir vrale
s oftheyearend

Foancilset

Tradereoevables
Csh ndashequivalcats
Security deposits
OtherbnanciassetTotal Financil asets

Pinancielliabiities

Tadepaybles
LeaseLinbüity
Payables for purchaseof property, plant andoquipmer
loher6nancial liabdiscs
TøtalFinancial linbilities

b) Fair vaue hierarchy

Assctsand inbilito hich ereancasuredet
anortiscd cot forwhlch falrvaluesare
điscloscd

ToalFanaDialascs
AstMarchu2029
Ast Marcu,2024
Total Fiaancial Liabiitdes
Ast Marchg1,2025
AsatMarch s,2024

erarcbyiocdudesf

March34 1025
FVOCI

March aL,1024
FVOCIVL Amortlsed Cost

33.7064154
S5T.8262
254.330.63
16,920.16

39.$56s12.8s

41000.o1
3.46309.25
267,20L4
4640,102.6
1267.056.63

02,653.6o.s9

FVPL Amortised Cost
34,02357646
3ol364n
250,000.0o

41379406.18

34.020,000.00
69442Lis
4660n40
,l3.97.go
1,06990g$9

1424546.04

sirnlßant
unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

39.556.512.i5
49406.8
4,653.67o s9

Amount
(ia USD)

39.556.512ss
44379406.18

z,659.670 59
a144S46.04

Quoted prloes
laattve
Brkets
(Level 1)

sinilcant
bservable
input

(Level 2)

ng quotedprice
ht is determined wsingvauatbiontechaniques hich madnise the usedưohecrvablemarket ata and rely as linje aspossihle

on eatitypecieetindes fall sicaißcantinputsrequiredto air valueanienstrumetarecbervable,he iastruneutisincludedialevela,

Lovd Yooe or nose of de égnitcast input is ootbascdonobservable markt data, the instrumcat isiocdudedia levd 3. There havebeennotransfer mong Level, Levdaand Lvels

) Valuatioo technlqe uscdlodetermine lalrvalueandValuationProcce
The sanagcmet scsd that cad,andcashequivalcats, oher bankbadancrs,rade receivalcs, tradepayablcs, oter assctsand liablities approximale their arning amouatslargelydus lo he short-tena
ataritie of dee iasuncos. The air valac of po0-curreut borrowings webasedondiscounledcash ows usinga aurent borrowing rate.Theyare dasied aslevcds fair valuehierarchydue tọ the se of

unobservablekaputs,iocdudingor ccdit rik. Thudue, carag valuedfthcseinstrune s iscoasideredlobeaameasthefairvalueTheseinstrunenlsareicladcd ialevel3



STERLITE TEOINOLOCITS INC.
Notes te financial tatements for the yrer ended Mareh 91,2o25
NOTE S4 CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMTTMENTS
Etimatel amount ef eontrats remaining te e euted on eaptal sreoont andnot reopnied for (net of adrane) ia nil . (a on Marchg1, os4- USD 164, 102 85)



SterllteTehnelogles Int
Notes to fnanetel stetement fer the year ended sfarch 9, 2025

NOTRĐE: PNANCAL. RISK MANAGEMENT

The cempany principal fnanclal habiities, eonpeise borreings, trade and othe pryables and ether ftnsndal kabiities Te main purpoe of these faanelal Bsblides in to fnance the enmpınfs operatlans The oompany
prtnctpal Anancdal seets inclede trade and other frcetvables, each and thort term and long-term deponits and other fnanelal sete that arise direetly trom its operations.

Thecompany\etidtleseyoseh tomaket it, eredit rik endbquidity tk heeompany'tsenšermangemmteveneesthe stiities tomansehesefaks Al dertratte aites foe dkmansgement guret a caried
put by belait team thathavethe orpropate ss, exedenceand raperision. tls theeompny' poicy thet notrading in detatihes forpeculativepurposesshouldbeondertates.

The Rik Msnagrmentpnliciesof the tompny ar etsMished toWentifyand analse the shs fhod bethecompıng, to t sporoprdtedekBmitsandeontrolsand to monitor fets sndathereneetoMimits, ick manspment
polides nd sytemsarespprovndand red reulary by theGrovpmansgrmenttereflectchngesimmarketconditionsandtheeompsny'sectivties.

Mengement hr oer responsitiliy for the etabihment and ovesiht of thecompany'triskmansgementframewot. The tsts towhtehcompanylserposedmd nelted tek mnıgoment polciesare aimmarted bdone

() Merketrtsk
Market rik is the rick tht the fłr vahe of futurecash fows of a fnanial instrument wll ucteste becnse ofchange inmarketprices.Martet Hk
uch as equity price rsk and eommodity risk The CompanyhPinaneial instruments afected by market fak msinly inchdes fnancial assetsand kabīities in foreign eurency and long term borondng vartable tsyes

oomprtsethreetypetef fsk interet te ik, emency fskandpdcefsk,

The sensitity tnahsis in the folloning sectionsrelate to the porition at March 9, 2025andMareh31,2024.
The sensiidty anahyit have ben prpared on thebasts that the amovnt ef det, he rato ef fred to fosting interet ates efdhe deb and the proportion of finandal insdruments in foredgncanencies are al omstant and in
pbe at Mareh 31, 9025 and lareh 34,2024

The folowing asrumption hasbeen made in caleulating the sensitivity analysis:

• The sensitiity of the releant statement of proft or los tem b the effect of the assumedcbanges in respecthvemadet riaks. Thia isbased on the financial assts and fnancil Babilies beld at March 31, 2023 nd March
34,2024

Interest nte rlsk
Interest rate risk b the rik thưt the fairvalbeor the future ash flowsof a fnancial instrument v techte becauseofchangesin interestratea.Thecompanys epoure to the rsk ofchangesin interest rate prmariy relstet to
the eompays debtobligations vith oating interestrates.

Theoompanyb egosed to thelaterestrate fuctusion in domesics el s forein eureny borviag Thecompanymanagesits interestrate riskbyheơngabdancedportfolio of fard and riable rate borondags AtMarch
3, 2025,no0e of the bomoving of hecompanyareat fed rate in currentyear(2024-23)as wel s iaprevdoesyear(z023-24)

March 34, 2015
(USD)
4S1L00.01

4611,000.01

Variable rste borrouing
Forrd rate borovings
Total borrowings

Interest nte eensltvity

The foloning tuble demonstratesdhe sensitivity to a resonaby posible change in the interest rates on borowings et variable interest rate. Wih all the ober varables bed constant, he eompanys profe before tez is atfeded

USD)
Efect ea prodt befors
tax/pretat equdty

Decreasel
Cncreee)

208,065.0o
(208,065.0o0)

Parttcuars

March s.202s
Bae ate
Base Rate

Lacrease/Decrease ln
Basle Polnta



Serlite Technologles Ine
Notes te Rnanclal etetements for the year ended Mareh 39, 2025

NOTE 5: FINANCLALRISKMANAGEMENT
Poretgn rrency rtek

Tbecompsanyoperates internatlonally and is erposed to foreign nchange dsk erising from forelgn cerency traneactions, primarly ith respect to the EURO Foreign erhange dsk arises from futue commereial transsiong
endrecopnised set and liabilitles denominated in a currency thet s not theeompany's functional curency (USD).The risk ismesnuredthrough a foreeat of highy probable foretgn eurency cah fos.

The company eqpoure te foreign eurrency sk at the end of the year erpresed in USDareas follows,

March31, ro25
Financial Asseta
Tadereceivable

NetExposuretoforelgn curng risk(Assets)

March 31,2025
PinandalUnbillties
Payables for purchaseof property. plant &equipments
Trade Publes

NetExporuretoforelgncureng rsk (Uablities)

Poreignecurrency sensitivity

(USD)
EUR

(USD)
EUR
105024737
470,70-7

1,520,918.1s

The following tablesdemonstrate the sensitivity to areasonably posible change in EURexchangerates, th al othervariablesheld constant The lnpacd en tbe cormpenfs proa before tat is due to changes ia the fair vaoe df
monetaryasetsand iabalties.The impct on thecompany'tpre tarequity isduetochangesin the fairvalueoffonrandenchangecontradtsdesipnatedascadhfowhedgesThe copeny's erpoure te forcp umencychanes
for all other curencies is not material With all the other variablebeldeonstant,thecompany's proft beforetaz lsaffected hrouh he lenpactoachangeof foreim cureDcy rate solovs

USD)

Efect on profebefore
taChangein Euro rate

March 31, z025 ,4590
76,045,91



Sterlte Technologtes Ine
Notes te financhal tetements for the year ended March 31, 2028

NOTE 2Ş: FINANCAL RISK MANAGEMENT
)Credittsk
Chedii rit is the ist thet a coenterparty wil not mert its obligations under a contract, leading to a fnncial loss. The company is erposed to eredit risk from its operating setivities (primarly trade recriabe) and from its
invesine ethvities, inchuding dnosits with bans, foreignexchangetransactionsend other fnancial instruments.

Trade reeevables
Customer eredit risk is managed by the company rubject to the eompanys etablished pobicy, procedares and eontrol relating to customer eredit risk management. Credit qality of s customer is sessed tating into scoont its
fnancial position,past eperienct and oher facter, e, errdit rting and indiidual credit imits eredefined inaccordance ith ereditassessment.Outstandingcustomerreceivablesare replarty monitoredandany shipmets to
mejor customersare generaly covere by leters of eredit or other forms of creditasrerance.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individeal basis for major eustomers In addition, a large aumber of minor reorivables are prouped into bomopenoas group and ssessed for impstrnent
oBectively. The asesment isbesed on historical information of defauls The madmum erporue to eredit ńsk et the reporting date is the carring value of eschedassof financial ssets The compny does not hold collaterd as
security. The company enbates he concentration of risk th respet to traderecetvablesas low,as itscugtomersarelocated in sveral jurisdictions andoperate in largely independentmarkes. During the peiod, thecompany
made rite ofs ofNa(31March2024: a N) tradermoeivables.

Expected loss ales ar based on he payment profle of sales over a period of 36 months before the reporting date and the corsponding bistorical credit losseserperienced wáthin his pefod The bistosc loss sales are
adjustedto refet the curent andforward looling ieformationonmacroeconomicfctors affectingthe ablity ofthecustomersto te thereceivable

DetasofErpectedaedk os fortrederecetvablesandcontrad srttu follows:

PartBcale

Cross carring amount
Expected creditloms rte
Epected credit loasprovision ad provision forDoubefulDebts

Cupingemount oftrede reccable (aet ofprovision)

Particulars

Grots carying amount
Epected edit lossrate
Expected cedit loss provision and provision for Doubtfal Debts
Carryingumount ofrade receivable(net ofprovision)

Fnancdal instruments end cashdeposits
Credit risk froa balanceswich hanks and fnndal institutions ismanaged by the company'streasury department in accordancewith thecompany's poiy. Investments ofsurphus funds ae ade oalhy vth agproved
counterparties and withia credit imits assgaed to eachcounterparty. Counterparty credit limits e reiewed by thecompanyon an annualbasis, andmay be updted throaghout the year. The imits are set to minirnise the
concentration of risis and thereforemitigate fnancial oss through counterpartys potential falure tomakepayments.

The companys mimem erporure to credit risk for thecomnponentsof he balancesbeet at March34, 2025 andMarch 34,2024 ls the carryiog amounts ofeach das of fnancial assets.

(c) iquidity risk

iguidity isk is the rist that the ompany ny encounter diffcuty iameeting itspresentand future obligtionsassociatedwith fnancial liablities thatarerequiredto be seted bydeliveriagcashot snother fnancial asc The
company'sobjective is to, at al times, maintain optimum levca of liquidity to meet itscash andcollateralobligations.The companyrequires funds boh for short tern operatioaal needsas wel s for loeg tern investment
progras nainly in pow projects.Thecompuycloselymoaitorsits iquiditypositionanddeploysarobustcashmaagementgyten. ItaimnstomiaimisetheserisksbygeneratiagpußciestcahSoma fromi cameat
operations,whichinadditóonto the smiale cah andcashequivalents,iquidiovestmentsendsufficientcomaitted fundfacilitieswhich will provideliqukdity.

Tae iquidity rik ismanapedon thebasisof crpeded maturitydatesof tbefinancial ablitie Theaveragerodit periodtakentosettletradepayablesis about 6o- 180 dayaThe other paybles are wih short ter durations.
Tbe aring amoustsareassemedto bereasonable approimabos of fair vlue.The tablebelowsummarisesthe maturity profie of the coopanys hancial liabliies basedon contractual ndiscouated paytoents:

(USD)

Lessthan1year

19488,930
o.o0%

1948899o.00|

Less than 1 year

17,635450

March 31,2015
24ycars

21,06L00
o.002

21,061.0O

March 31,2024
13years

12ear
117,860.0o

O.00

117,060.0o||

14yearn

1M3.736.76
0.00%

143,736.76|

IMore than1years

0.00%

Tota
19,6785L00

19,627,8s1.00

Total

19,079,18649

More than 3 Jear

0.00X

17,635449.73 19,079,15649

Partialars

Asat March34,2025
Borrosing
Otberfoancial iabiliies
Trade payabies
Payabiesfor purchase of Property, plant and equipaents
Leaseparment

NOTE 26: Busincss Combiantioa

Payable on demand Less than3
month

287,056.63
384630925
4624,138.86
169,78200

3694486.2

3monthsto
12 months

8,748,00o.00

14,764.00

9a0z,349.00

1year to
Syears

32,805,00a.00

>5yrs ota

60,000.00 44,613,00a.oo
287,05663
34630g.25
4640,102s
4.502.4800

82,888,816.2460,000.00
1816,98100

36,621,9B1.00

With etfect rom Aprl 1,2023 abusinessturansterageeneat has becn ealered iato betwera Sterite Technelogies lne, South Carolina (Serlite Technslogies lac) and Sterhte Techoologies Holding Ine (Seler), Sterite
Techeokogis loc. isued equiy sharesto lhesedlercompanyamnountingtoUStDL7532,907 (4,7532,907Bo. ol shares hariag facevalue of USD)oa accouatoefsquisition of actawets af the seller compaay.



NOTE 27: Related Party Transations

A) Parties where control exists :
Name ofRelatedParty
SterliteTechnologiesimited
SterliteTechnologiesHolding Inc

B) Related Parties:

Name ofRelatedParty
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

)Transactionswithrelatedparties:
Saleofgoods
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCables Solutions Limited

Purchase ofGoods
StertiteTechnologies Limited
SterliteTechnologies ables SolutionsLimited

Purchnse ofAssets
SterliteTechnologiesLimited
SterliteTechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

Distributorship andmanufactuing margin
adjustment
Sterlite TechnologiesLimited

NatureofRelationship
Mimate lHoldingCompany
Intermediate Holding CompaDy

NatureofRelationship
Utimate HoldingCompany
FellowSubsdiasz

I31March2025 I31March2024
1,882459L

32,141

J31 March2024
5831,153

24,510,7T7O

119,048

230299
230,299

L07142857

45910354
34.400,930

324,610

31March2025

31 March202 31March2024

31March2025 |31March2024

21,356,491
6395,673Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutionsLimited

D) Outstanding balances arising from salcs/purchases of goods and services :

Tradepayable
SterliteTechnologiesimited
Sterlite TechnologiesCablesSolutions Limited

Tradereceivables
Sterlite Technologies Limited

31March2025

28,054.747

17,646,83a3
I31Marchz025

21,263.743
3.361,826

432925A
34488,37

19421,646

31March2024

l31March2024
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